
PLANNING COMMITTEE

Tuesday 13 February 2018 at 6.00 pm 
Council Chamber - Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire YO17 7HH 

Agenda 

1 Apologies for absence 

2 Declarations of interest 
Members to indicate whether they will be declaring any interests under the 
Code of Conduct.

Members making a declaration of interest at a meeting of a Committee or 
Council are required to disclose the existence and nature of that interest. This 
requirement is not discharged by merely declaring a personal interest without 
further explanation. 

3 Minutes (Pages 3 - 5)

4 Urgent Business 
To receive notice of any urgent business which the Chairman considers 
should be dealt with at the meeting as a matter of urgency by virtue of Section 
100B(4)(b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

5 Schedule of items to be determined by the Committee (Pages 6 - 7)
 

6 17/01281/MFUL - Land North East of Rock Cottage Pickering (Pages 8 - 
66)

7 17/00980/73 - Land to Rear of the Forge Terrington (Pages 67 - 73)

Ryedale House
Malton
North Yorkshire
YO17 7HH

Tel.   01653 600666
Fax:  01653 696801

E-mail:
ellis.mortimer@ryedale.gov.uk; 
karen.hood@ryedale.gov.uk

PLANNING 
COMMITTEE

Please Contact: Ellis 
Mortimer/Karen Hood
Extension:   271       

Date 5th February 2018 

Public Document Pack



8 17/01369/MFUL - Land at Stamford Bridge Road Sand Hutton (Pages 74 - 
116)

9 17/01077/ADV - Grass Verge off Castle Howard Road Malton (Pages 117 - 
123)

10 17/01099/FUL - Agricultural Contractors Welham Road Norton (Pages 
124 - 133)

11 17/01404/HOUSE - 6 Willowgate Pickering (Pages 134 - 143)

12 17/01426/FUL - Ryedale Carr Westgate Carr Road Pickering (Pages 144 - 
149)

13 Any other Business 

14 List of applications determined under delegated powers (Pages 150 - 
155)

15 Appeals (Pages 156 - 158)



Planning Committee 1 Tuesday 16 January 2018

Planning Committee

Held at Council Chamber - Ryedale House, Malton, North Yorkshire YO17 7HH
Tuesday 16 January 2018

Present

Councillors  Joy Andrews, Paul Andrews, Cleary (Vice-Chairman), Farnell (Chairman), 
Goodrick, Hope, Maud, Elizabeth Shields and Windress

Substitutes: 

In Attendance

Gary Housden and Ellis Mortimer

Minutes

121 Apologies for absence

Apologies were received from Councillor Jainu-Deen.

122 Declarations of interest

No declarations were made.

123 Minutes (To follow on late papers)

Decision

That the minutes of the Planning Committee held on 19 December be approved 
and signed as a correct record, with one amendment to confirm that Councillor 
Hope had given his apologies.

[For 8 Against 0 Abstain 1]

124 Urgent Business

There was no urgent business.

125 Schedule of items to be determined by the Committee

The Head of Planning submitted a list (previously circulated) of the applications 
for planning permission with recommendations thereon.

Page 3

Agenda Item 3



Planning Committee 2 Tuesday 16 January 2018

126 17/01220/MFUL - Land At Whitby Road Pickering

17/01220/MFUL - Erection of 63no. four bedroom dwellings, 98no. three 
bedroom dwellings, 70no. two bedroom dwellings and 8no. one bedroom 
dwellings with associated garaging, parking, amenity areas, open space, 
landscaping, associated infrastructure and formation of vehicular access

Decision

DEFERRED – For a site inspection as recommended.

[For 9 Against 0 Abstain 0]

127 17/01281/MFUL - Land North East Of Rock Cottage Pickering

17/01281/MFUL - Erection of carriage stable with associated storage, staff 
facilities and service facilities for up to 40no. carriages from the running fleet, 
erection of workshop for the restoration of historic carriages with associated 
staff facilities including accommodation, formation of an additional 12no. parking 
spaces and formation of new vehicular access bridge to replace existing access 
over Pickering Beck together with additional landscaping.

Decision

DEFERRED – For a site inspection as recommended.

[For 9 Against 0 Abstain 0]

128 17/01216/MREM - The Courtyard Swinton Lane Swinton

17/01216/MREM - Erection of 4no. business units (Use Class B1) - outline 
approval 13/01469/MOUT dated 31.03.2014 refers

Decision

PERMISSION GRANTED – Subject to conditions as recommended.

[For 8 Against 0 Abstain 1]

129 17/01260/HOUSE - 4 St Oswald's Close Oswaldkirk YO62 5YH

Page 4



Planning Committee 3 Tuesday 16 January 2018

17/01260/HOUSE - Erection of single storey side and rear extension including 
attached garage and terrace

Decision

PERMISSION GRANTED – Subject to conditions as recommended.

[For 9 Against 0 Abstain 0]

130 Any other business

There was no other business.

131 List of applications determined under delegated powers

The Head of Planning submitted a list (previously circulated) which gave details 
of the applications determined by the Head of Planning in accordance with the 
scheme of delegation.

Meeting closed at 18:30

Page 5



13/02/18

APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 

17/01281/MFUL

Erection of carriage stable with associated storage, staff facilities and 

service facilities for up to 40no. carriages from the running fleet, erection of 

workshop for the restoration of historic carriages with associated staff 

facilities including accommodation, formation of an additional 12no. 

parking spaces and formation of new vehicular access bridge to replace 

existing access over Pickering Beck together with additional landscaping.

6

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Land North East Of Rock Cottage Pickering North Yorkshire  

17/00980/73

Variation of Condition 12 (Local Needs Occupancy) of approval 

16/01227/OUT dated 15.03.2017 to add an additional bullet point to state: 

The obligations contained in this condition shall not be binding or 

enforceable against any mortgagee or any receiver appointed by such a 

mortgagee or any person deriving title through such as mortgagee or 

receiver provided always that a successor in title of such a person shall be 

bound by the obligations contained in this condition.

7

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Land To Rear Of The Forge North Back Lane Terrington North Yorkshire 

17/01369/MFUL

Change of use of land to form woodland fairy trail with erection of single 

storey building for use as reception, cafe, toilets, kitchen, storage and fairy 

museum/story telling area, formation of car parking, improvements to tracks 

and paths, formation of pedestrian footpaths with focal point structures and 

installation of foul drainage reed bed system

8

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Land At Stamford Bridge Road Sand Hutton Malton  

17/01077/ADV

Erection of pole-mounted aluminium town welcome sign (retrospective).

9

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Grass Verge Off Castle Howard Road Malton North Yorkshire  

Page 6

Agenda Item 5



13/02/18

APPLICATIONS TO BE DETERMINED BY RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

PLANNING COMMITTEE - 

17/01099/FUL

Refurbishment and recladding of existing agricultural contractors buildings

10

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Agricultural Contractors Welham Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire 

17/01404/HOUSE

Erection of detached garage (revised details to refusal 17/00704/HOUSE 

dated 01.08.2017)

11

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: 6 Willowgate Pickering YO18 7BE

17/01426/FUL

Erection of a general purpose agricultural building to include the housing of 

livestock (retrospective application).

12

Application No:

Proposal:

Application Site: Ryedale Carr Westgate Carr Road Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8LX 

Page 7



_________________________________________________________________________________________

 PLANNING COMMITTEE

2 February 2018

RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL
PLANNING COMMITTEE

SCHEDULE OF ITEMS TO BE DETERMINED BY THE COMMITTEE

PLANS WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION 30 MINUTES BEFORE THE MEETING

Item Number: 6
Application No: 17/01281/MFUL
Parish: Pickering Town Council
Appn. Type: Full Application  Major
Applicant: North York Moors Historical Railway
Proposal: Erection of carriage stable with associated storage, staff facilities and service 

facilities for up to 40no. carriages from the running fleet, erection of workshop 
for the restoration of historic carriages with associated staff facilities including 
accommodation, formation of an additional 12no. parking spaces and 
formation of new vehicular access bridge to replace existing access over 
Pickering Beck together with additional landscaping.

Location: Land North East Of Rock Cottage Pickering North Yorkshire 

Registration Date: 23 October 2017 8/13 Week Expiry Date: 22 January 2018
Case Officer: Gary Housden Ext: 307

CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council Support subject to flood/ground water valuation
Highways North Yorkshire Recommends conditions
Lead Local Flood Authority Recommends refusal
Office Of Rail Regulation No response received 
Vale Of Pickering Internal Drainage Boards No Objection
Environmental Health Officer Recommend conditions
Archaeology Section Recommend scheme of archaeological evaluation 
Public Rights Of Way No response received 
Countryside Officer No response received
Sustainable Places Team (Environment-Agency Yorkshire Area) No Objection subject to condition
Yorkshire Water Land Use Planning Comments
National Grid Plant Protection No response received
Economic Development No response received
LEP Mr A Leeming No response received
Sustainable Places Team (Environment-Agency Yorkshire Area) Further comments

Neighbour responses: Mr Paul Dewar, Ms C A Harrison, Norman And Enid 
Bridges, B. And S. J. Tozer, Ms Ange Whiles, Ms Cathy 
Long, Mr John Addyman, Ms Elspeth Barraclough, Mrs 
Sandra McNicoll, Mr David McNicoll, Mr Michael 
McPeake, Mr Robert Brown, Mr Keith Marsh, Mrs Helen 
Webb, Mr Deryk Bell, Mrs Linda Richardson, Mr 
Norman Harkness, Mr Peter Townsend, Mr Stephen 
Lane, Miss Janet Lumb, Ms Elizabeth Parkes, Mr John 
Freear, Mr Paul Chouler, Mrs Angela Chouler, Miss 
Andrea Reeves, Mr Christopher Lindley, Miss Jenny 
Putniorz, Mr Stephen Barker, Mr & Mrs BJS & JA 
Howard, Mr Phil Roddam, Mr Alan Payne, Mrs Ann 
Hunter, Mrs Anna Roddam, Stuart Harrison, Mrs Ann 
Searle, Mr Sam Tozer, Mrs Anna Roddam, Mrs Judy 

Page 8

Agenda Item 6



_________________________________________________________________________________________

 PLANNING COMMITTEE

2 February 2018

Catterall, Mr Peter Roddam, Mrs Catherine Tyler, Mr 
Nicholas Mabey, Mr & Mrs R. G Lamb, Mr Stephen 
Hudson, Mr Allan Jones, CPRE Yorkshire, Mr Michael 
Jones, Ms Lisa Tozer, Mrs E Witherington, Mr Mark 
Stovold, Miss Claudia Rodda, Mr Mark Norton, Mrs 
Mary Brandon, Mr Bart Botzen, Mr & Mrs A Leary, Mr 
Peter Emmerson, Mrs Suzanne Dean, Mr Simon 
Barraclough, Mr Paul Jameson, Mrs Georgina Clayton, 
Mrs Sarah Fox, Pickering And District Civic Society, Mr 
Mike Potter, Mr Eden Blyth, P.J Ciceri, Mr John Clark, 
Mr Stephen Pickering, Mr Michael Holmes, Ms Christine 
Fox, 

Overall Expiry Date:      8 January 2018

Further to the report presented to Committee on 16th January 2018 the applicants have submitted 
further information relating to the management of surface water and pollution control following the 
receipt of an initial objection from  North Yorkshire County Council as the Lead Local Flood 
Authority.

This information is currently under consideration by the LLFA and a response in expected imminently. 
Members will appreciate the matter of drainage, flood risk and pollution control is a particularly 
sensitive issue in the location adjacent to Pickering Beck, upstream of the town. It is anticipated 
however that the full appraisal containing responses from all the relevant drainage bodies will be to 
hand shortly and this will be circulated to all Members before the meeting for consideration.

RECOMMENDATION: Recommendation and appraisal to follow 

Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



_________________________________________________________________________________________

 PLANNING COMMITTEE

13 February 2018

Item Number: 7
Application No: 17/00980/73
Parish: Terrington Parish Council
Appn. Type: Material Amendment
Applicant: Mr Matthew Clarke
Proposal: Variation of Condition 12 (Local Needs Occupancy) of approval 

16/01227/OUT dated 15.03.2017 to add an additional bullet point to state: The 
obligations contained in this condition shall not be binding or enforceable 
against any mortgagee or any receiver appointed by such a mortgagee or any 
person deriving title through such as mortgagee or receiver provided always 
that a successor in title of such a person shall be bound by the obligations 
contained in this condition.

Location: Land to Rear Of The Forge North Back Lane Terrington North Yorkshire

Registration Date: 21 August 2017 8/13 Week Expiry Date: 16 October 2017
Case Officer: Gary Housden Ext: 307

CONSULTATIONS:

Paul Jackson AONB Manager Comments made
Parish Council Agrees with the application, however raises concerns.
Legal Services No response received 

Neighbour responses: No response received 

Overall Expiry Date:      25 February 2018

2

INTRODUCTION: 

Members will recall that this application as originally submitted was presented to the Planning 
Committee meeting on 21st November 2017 for consideration. The application was deferred at that 
meeting.

At the November 2017 meeting the application as proposed was recommended for refusal by officers 
because it was considered that insufficient information had been submitted to justify the amendments to 
the Local Needs Occupancy condition (LNOc) as then proposed. In view of the passage of time since 
the matter was last considered by Committee and also the recent change in committee membership a full 
copy of the earlier report is appended for ease of information.

Since the matter was reported in November 2017 officers have met with the applicant to discuss the 
outstanding concerns and to better understanding the applicants reasons for wishing to amend the LNOc 
in the manner proposed.

Following the meeting officers also then sought legal advice to discuss the approach being promoted by 
the applicant and to make further suggests on how the matter might move forward.
 
The applicant having received the views of officers has formally sought to amend the LNOc by seeking 
to add a further bullet point to the provisos required by Policy SP21 of the Ryedale Plan Local Plan 
Strategy. The full list of criteria set out in Policy SP21 of the plan is detailed in Para 6.6 of the earlier 
committee report.

The further point proposed by the applicant states:

Page 67

Agenda Item 7



_________________________________________________________________________________________

 PLANNING COMMITTEE

13 February 2018

"The obligations contained in this condition shall not be binding or enforceable against any mortgagee 
or any receiver appointed by such a mortgagee or any person deriving title through such as mortgagee 
or receiver provided always that a successor in title of such a person shall be bound by the obligations 
contained in this condition."

ASSESSMENT: 

The applicant currently resides in a smaller property in Terrington and wishes to purchase a larger 
dwelling to meet the growing needs of the family.  The applicant meets the requirements of the existing 
terms of the LNOc. However in this instance the condition relates to an outline planning permission for 
a dwelling which does not yet exist. Indeed reserved matters approval has yet to be applied for and 
granted by the Local Planning Authority.  

What is clear is that the applicant who wishes to self-build his own dwelling on the plot will need to 
borrow in order to be able to build a larger dwelling. However the bullet points attached to the policy as 
written do not contain any reference to a mortgagee in possession clause. Without this proviso the 
applicant has currently been unable to to identify a bank or building society that is prepared to lend to 
him for his specific project to proceed.

Following discussions and amendment to the application as now proposed the applicant’s lender has 
confirmed that the additional bullet point would be acceptable to them. It is also of note that in the 
unlikely event that a repossession were to occur the additional bullet point would still require any future 
occupiers to be persons who satisfied the Local Occupancy criteria.  

The additional correspondence received (which is partly redacted) is also attached for member’s 
information.

As amended the variation of condition as now proposed is considered to satisfactorily address officer 
concerns that were previously reported to Members in November 2017. The revision as proposed gives 
sufficient confidence to the applicant's lender and will enable the property to be occupied by persons 
who already meet the LNO criteria as set out in the adopted development plan.  The amended proposal 
is therefore considered to satisfy the policy approach to the distribution of housing set out in Policies 
SP1, SP2 and SP21 of the adopted Ryedale Plan Local Plan Strategy.

RECOMMENDATION:

Approve subject to the amended description of development set out above

1 Application for approval of reserved matters shall be made to the Local Planning Authority 
not later than .

The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before whichever is the later of the 
following dates:

The expiration of two years from the final approval of the reserved matters or (in the case of 
approval on different dates) the final approval of the last such matters approved.

Reason: To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 
2004.

2 No development shall take place without the prior written approval of the Local Planning 
Authority of all details of the following matters:

(i)     The layout, scale and appearance of every building, including a schedule of external 
materials to be used

Page 68



_________________________________________________________________________________________

 PLANNING COMMITTEE

13 February 2018

(ii)    The access to the site

(iii)   The landscaping of the site

Reason: To safeguard the rights of control by the Local Planning Authority in respect of the 
reserved matters.

3 Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, or such longer period as may be 
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details and samples of the materials to be 
used on the exterior of the building the subject of this permission shall be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority. 

Reason: To ensure a satisfactory external appearance and to satisfy the requirements of Policy 
SP12, SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

4 No dwelling shall be occupied until the related parking facilities have been constructed in 
accordance with the approved drawing. Once created, these parking areas shall be maintained 
clear of any obstruction and retained for their intended purpose at all times.

Reason: In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to 
provide for adequate and satisfactory provision of off-street accommodation for vehicles in 
the interests of safety and the general amenity of the development.

5 There shall be no access or egress by any vehicles between the highway and the application 
site until details of the precautions to be taken to prevent the deposit of mud, grit and dirt on 
public highways by vehicles travelling to and from the site have been submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway 
Authority.  These facilities shall include the provision of wheel washing facilities where 
considered necessary by the Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway 
Authority.  These precautions shall be made available before any excavation or depositing of 
material in connection with the construction commences on the site, and be kept available and 
in full working order and used until such time as the Local Planning Authority in consultation 
with the Highway Authority agrees in writing to their withdrawal.

Reason: In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan strategy and to 
ensure that no mud or other debris is deposited on the carriageway in the interests of highway 
safety.

6 Unless approved otherwise in writing by the Local Planning Authority, there shall be no 
establishment on a site compound, site clearance, demolition, excavation or depositing of 
material in connection with the construction of the site, until proposals have been submitted to 
and approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority for the provision of:

(i) On-site parking capable of accommodating all staff and sub-contractors vehicles clear of 
the public highway

(ii) On-site materials storage area capable of accommodating all materials required for the 
operation of the site.

The approved areas shall be kept available for their intended use at all times that construction 
works are in operation.  No vehicles associated with on-site construction works shall be 
parked on the public highway or outside the application site.

Reason: In accordance with Policy SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to 
provide for appropriate on-site vehicle parking and the storage facilities, in the interests of 
highway safety and the general amenity of the area.

Page 69



_________________________________________________________________________________________

 PLANNING COMMITTEE

13 February 2018

7 The details submitted for approval of reserved matters shall follow the principles and 
parameters set out in the Design and Access statement and Site Plan and Schematic Street 
Elevations shown on Drawing AR10 - Sheet No. 1 dated 20 January 2017, which also 
provides for the retention of the existing building on site which abuts the boundary with North 
Back Lane.

8 Development shall not begin until an investigation and risk assessment of land contamination 
has been completed by competent persons and a report of the findings submitted to and 
approved in writing by the Local Planning Authority.  This shall include an appropriate 
survey of the nature and extent of any contamination affecting the site, and an assessment of 
the potential risks to human health, controlled waters, property and ecological systems.  

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and 
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and 
ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried out safely without 
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other receptors.

9 Where land affected by contamination is found which poses risks identified as unacceptable, 
no development or remediation shall take place until a detailed remediation scheme to bring 
the site to a condition suitable for the intended use has been submitted to and approved in 
writing by the local planning authority.  The scheme must include proposed remediation 
objectives and remediation criteria, an appraisal of remedial options and proposal of the 
preferred option(s), all works to be undertaken, and a description and programme of the works 
to be undertaken including the verification plan.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and 
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and 
ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried out safely without 
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other receptors.

10 Unless otherwise agreed in writing by the local planning authority, none of the dwellings shall 
be occupied (or the site shall not be brought into use) until the approved scheme of 
remediation has been completed, and a verification report demonstrating the effectiveness of 
the remediation carried out has been submitted to and approved in writing by the local 
planning authority. The verification report shall include a description of the works undertaken 
and a photographic record where appropriate, the results of any additional monitoring or 
sampling, evidence that any imported soil is from a suitable source, and copies of relevant 
waste documentation for any contaminated material removed from the site.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and 
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and 
ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried out safely without 
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other receptors.

11 In the event that contamination is found at any time when carrying out the approved 
development, that was not previously identified, it must be reported immediately to the local 
planning authority.  An appropriate investigation and risk assessment must be undertaken, 
and where remediation is necessary, a remediation scheme must be prepared by competent 
persons and submitted to the local planning authority for approval.  Following completion of 
measures identified in the approved remediation scheme, a verification report that 
demonstrates the effectiveness of the remediation carried out must be submitted to and 
approved in writing by the local planning authority.

Reason: To ensure that risks from land contamination to the future users of the land and 
neighbouring land are minimised, together with those to controlled waters, property and 

Page 70



_________________________________________________________________________________________

 PLANNING COMMITTEE

13 February 2018

ecological systems, and to ensure that the development can be carried out safely without 
unacceptable risks to workers, neighbours and other receptors.

12 The dwelling hereby approved shall only be occupied by a person(s) together with his/her 
spouse and dependents, or a widow/widower of such a person, who:

 Have permanently resided in the parish, or an adjoining parish (including those outside 
the District), for at least three years and are now in need of new accommodation, which 
cannot be met from the existing housing stock; or

 Do not live in the parish but have a long standing connection to the local community, 
including a previous period of residence of over three years but have moved away in the 
past three years, or service men and women returning to the parish after leaving military 
service; or

 Are taking up full-time permanent employment in an already established business which 
has been located within the parish, or adjoining parish, for at least the previous three 
years; or

 Have an essential need arising from age or infirmity to move to be near relatives who have 
been permanently resident within the District for at least the previous three years

 The obligations contained in this condition shall not be binding or enforceable against any 
mortgagee or any receiver appointed by such a mortgagee or any person deriving title 
through such as mortgagee or receiver provided always that a successor in title of such a 
person shall be bound by the obligations contained in this condition.

Reason: To satisfy the requirements of Policies SP2 and SP21 of the Ryedale Plan - Local 
Plan Strategy.

13  The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following 
approved plan(s):

Drawing No. 1227/01/AR10/02 - Location and site plan; and
Drawing No. 1227/01/AR10/01 dated 20.01.17 - Site plan and Schematic Street Elevations

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



PLANNING COMMITTEE

Item Number: 8
Application No: 17/01369/MFUL
Parish: Buttercrambe With Bossall Parish Meeting
Appn. Type: Full Application  Major
Applicant: Mr Christian Van Outersterp
Proposal: Change of use of land to form woodland fairy trail with erection of single 

storey building for use as reception, cafe, toilets, kitchen, storage and 
fairy museum/story telling area, formation of car parking, improvements 
to tracks and paths, formation of pedestrian footpaths with focal point 
structures and installation of foul drainage reed bed system

Location: Land At Stamford Bridge Road Sand Hutton Malton 

Registration Date:  21 November 2017
8/13 Wk Expiry Date:  20 February 2018 
Overall Expiry Date:  28 December 2017
Case Officer:  Niamh Bonner Ext: Ext 325

CONSULTATIONS:

Environmental Health Officer No objection  
Countryside Officer No objection, condition recommended 
Parish Council No response received  
Highways North Yorkshire Recommend Condition  

Neighbour responses: No responses received  

POLICIES:

Local Plan Strategy -Policy SP1 General Location of Development and Settlement Hierarchy
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP8 Tourism
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP13 Landscapes
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP14 Biodiversity
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP16 Design
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP17 Managing Air Quality, Land and Water Resources
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP19 Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues
National Planning Policy Framework
National Planning Practice Guidance

SITE:

The application site comprises mainly a mature commercial woodland area located circa 1.6km to 
the south of Sand Hutton and circa 2.1km to the western side of Buttercrambe, within the Parish of 
Buttercrambe and Bossall. The application site adjoins Jolly Days Glamping site and will share the 
existing access onto the C177 leading between Buttercrambe and the A166.  

The area of the application site is approximately 15.8 hectares. 

Page 74

Agenda Item 8



PLANNING COMMITTEE

PROPOSAL: 

This application seeks permission for the change of use of land to form woodland fairy trail with 
erection of single storey building for use as reception, cafe, toilets, kitchen, storage and fairy 
museum/story telling area, formation of car parking, improvements to tracks and paths, formation 
of pedestrian footpaths with focal point structures and installation of foul drainage reed bed system.

The proposed use will be a woodland fairy trail, adjoining the area of land used by Jollydays 
Glamping Site, in an area of existing commercial woodland which would operate on a year round 
basis. The proposal will incorporate a network of footpaths, with a proposed total of 2.4km of paths, 
of these; 1.2km new and 1.2km existing. These will be interspersed with focal points around the 
subject of fairy woodland creatures, as indicated within the submitted plans. 

Access to the site will be gained through the existing access serving Jollydays Glamping, along the 
Stamford Bridge – Buttercrambe road. The car parking within an existing glade would provide 60 
spaces, accessed via a new track diverging from the main access at the start of the wooded area. 
As noted, a single storey building will be required to facilitate a reception, café and toilets for 
visitors, this will be completed in wood and black corrugated sheeting, with a black rubber EPDM 
roof and is situated within the site, surrounded by tree cover. A young child’s play area will be 
located in close proximity to the single storey building. 

The application also incorporates a foul drainage reed bed system, located c75m to the north of the 
proposed single storey building. Electricity for the café will be provided via solar panels on the 
southern roof slope of the proposed building. 

HISTORY:

The following application is considered relevant to the current proposal: 

08/00824/MFUL: Change of use of area of commercial woodland for siting of 30 no. units of tent 
accommodation and 4 no. additional tents providing ancillary facilities with associated parking and 
alterations to vehicular access. Approved 

APPRAISAL:

The main considerations within the determination of this application are: 

i. The principle of development
ii. Character and Form 
iii. Impact upon Amenity
iv. Impact upon Trees and Ecology
v. Impact upon Access and Highway Safety
vi. Other matters, including consultation responses. 

       i. The Principle of Development

The NPPF supports local planning policies that will support sustainable rural tourism and leisure 
developments that benefit businesses in rural areas, communities and visitors and which respect the 
character of the countryside. This should include supporting the provision and expansion of tourist 
and visitor facilities in appropriate locations where identified needs are not met by existing facilities 
in rural service centres. 

Policy SP8 (Tourism) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy states that “sustainable tourism will be 
achieved by supporting:

Page 75



PLANNING COMMITTEE

 The business plans and operation requirements of existing tourist and visitor attractions
 Cultural and creative businesses in Ryedale inspired by Ryedale’s unique environment.

And by maximising the opportunities to develop further tourism, outdoor education, and recreation 
using the District’s natural, cultural and historic assets as an economic driver, including the potential 
provided by:

 Biodiversity and the development of nature tourism.

New tourist attractions will be supported where they do not undermine the character of the area of 
prejudice the quality of the natural or built environment. Attractions what will attract large numbers 
or visitors should be accessible by a choice of means of transport.”

The proposed trail is located deep within Buttercrambe Moor Wood and would not be visible from 
outside the application site. As noted the application site directly adjoins Jollydays glamping site, 
with which it would share an entrance.

The agent has provided a comprehensive Design and Access Statement which gives an overview of 
the proposed development. This notes; "The development is modest in scale, structures occupy 252 
square metres and car parking is for 60 cars, both within the existing woodland glades to minimise 
tree disturbance, allowing for a mix of day visitors and guests from the glamping site. The trail 
celebrates Yorkshire fairies and will have a real sense of place, the mythology and folklore are 
unique to Ryedale. 

The woodland setting means the trail will be off grid and minimal electricity will be used, this will be 
generated by renewable methods with solar panels on the south fencing section of the shed. As with 
the existing glamping site all effluent will be dealt with on site with the construction of a reed bed 
system. 

The nature of the trail is essentially a long and winding woodland walk and the rustic setting is 
maintained by stones paths, which are wide enough for wheelchair users. Visitors not wishing to 
tackle the long walks can still experience the woodland location and enjoy the fairy museum and 
cafe which area located close to the vehicle track. There will be disabled parking close to the 
amenities

The applicant’s supporting statement confirms that they have been invited to make a submission for 
a grant to the Rural Development Programme England (RDPE) Growth Programme in relation to this 
proposed scheme.

It is considered that this proposed use is in accordance with national and local policy in particular 
Policy SP8, the proposal will incorporate low key alterations which remain sensitive to the woodland 
location and will capitalise upon the woodland area for outdoor education and tourism. The wider 
site incorporates an existing tourism use and access is already available off the local highway. Access 
will be further discussed in Section 5. 

       ii. Character and Form

This application will incorporate the erection of a ‘L’ shaped building to form a café, toilets, ticketing 
area and fairy museum/storytelling area. This will incorporate a pitched roof design, with a 
maximum height of c3.3m and a footprint of c252 square metres on a slightly larger veranda.  

It is considered that this is a building of a modest scale that will assimilate well within the woodland 
location given the appropriate form and materials. Furthermore, given the location of the building 

Page 76



PLANNING COMMITTEE

within the site, no views would be realised from outside of the fairy trail. 

The supporting statement notes that minimal tree felling would be required, as gaps and glades 
existing to facilitate the building and car parking. It notes that those trees lost would “be primarily 
those timber crops at maturity ready for harvest, or due to be removed as part of the estates normal 
silvicultural thinning operations. Replanting with native species would then occur.” It further notes 
“A continuous woodland canopy (with existing glades) is fundamental to the experience.

The installation of the new paths and formalisation of the car park area would be undertaken 
through the installation of permeable stone on permeable matting. It is considered that this could be 
undertaken without harm to the character and form of the woodland area. A cross sectional drawing 
has been provided to indicate the proposed formation of the new accesses. 

Indicative information has been supported within the Design and Access Statement to illustrate the 
types of structures around the fairy trail. These appear fitting within the woodland environment. 
It is therefore considered that the proposal satisfies the requirements of Policy SP16 (Design) and 
SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. The 
proposed development will not significantly or harmfully alter the character of the proposed 
woodland area. 

       iii. Impact upon Amenity 

It is not considered that there would be any harm to amenity by virtue of this proposed use, given 
the distance from other residential properties and businesses. 

The lighting proposed would be in the form of warm white LED fairy lights and low pressure sodium 
lights within the trail which due to the silvant nature of the site, this low level lighting would not be 
visible from outside the trail. Within the submitted woodland and biodiversity management plan it is 
noted that only limited external lighting will be utilised. A condition is recommended to require 
details of any further external lighting, should it be required. 

This proposal satisfies the requirements of Policy SP20 (Generic Development Management Issues) 
of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. 

       iv. Impact upon Trees and Ecology

Policy SP13 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy notes that development proposals should 
contribute to the protection and enhancement of distinctive elements of landscape character that 
are the result of historical and cultural influences, natural features and aesthetic qualities including:

 The distribution and form of settlements and buildings in their landscape setting  
 The character of individual settlements, including building styles and materials 
 The pattern and presence of distinctive landscape features and natural elements (including 

field boundaries, woodland, habitat types, landforms, topography and watercourses)
 The ambience of the area, including nocturnal character, level and type of activity and 

tranquillity, sense of enclosure/exposure. 

The wooded area is not a specifically protected woodland and no trees are subject to tree 
preservation orders. It is noted that this is a commercial woodland rather than a historic woodland. 
Nonetheless, the application site incorporates a verdant, silvan, undeveloped character. 

A Woodland and Biodiversity Management Plan has been submitted for the proposed use, indicating 
the existing woodland compartments and long term objectives within the site including tree 
thinning, management of veteran trees, new trees, management of invasive species, regeneration. 

Page 77



PLANNING COMMITTEE

Further detail is provided on measures to protect and enhance biodiversity. 

The Council’s Countryside Specialist has been consulted in respect of the proposal and he has 
confirmed no objection to the proposal. The following consultation response was provided. 

“The proposed development is designed to have a very low impact on the existing ecology of the 
wood and indeed many of the proposals would enhance the wildlife interest of the site. The wood is 
of secondary origin and would benefit from the light thinning/group felling and replanting with 
broadleaved species proposed. The building and car park are situated in existing glades to limit the 
number of trees to be removed to a negligible level.”

A condition was recommended by the Countryside Specialist in relation to the enhancements and 
methods proposed.

This application is therefore considered to be in accordance with Policy SP13 Landscapes and SP14 
Biodiversity of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy. 

          v) Impact upon Access and Highway Safety

As noted, access to the site will be through the existing access serving Jollydays Glamping, along the 
Stamford Bridge – Buttercrambe road. The car parking would be provided through a new track 
diverging from the main route at the start of the wooded area, within an existing glade. 
The Highway Authority noted within their original consultation response dated 22nd December 2017 
concerns that given the likely increase in traffic, an appropriate passing place should be mdae 
available along the main route from the public highway, and be clearly visible to vehicle drivers once 
they have turned off the highway into the woodland. 

The applicant responded to this with a revised plan incorporating a passing place to the Highway 
Officer’s specifications and a revised highway response was received confirming no objection to the 
proposal on the 24th January 2018. 

It was suggested within this response that additional passing places could be beneficial within the 
wood itself on the vehicle access tracks, however this was not a formal requirement and the 
Highways Officer was satisfied with the scheme. The applicant confirmed with the Case Officer in an 
email dated 31st January 2018 that the vehicular access to the car park in the woods is 6m width so 
no passing places should be needed and it is also only approximately 150m length from entering the 
woodland to the car park.

It is noted that in relation to car parking that consideration has been given to the ‘marking out’ of 
the parking spaces. Marking out of spaces would aid in ensuring that the noted 60 spaces could be 
more likely to be achieved, as having no markings would generally see users use more space and 
consequently lower overall available levels, which will be important if the business flourishes.

The applicant confirmed in an email dated 31st January 2018 that “the car park spaces will be 
demarcated with wooden posts, 4ft above ground level (with the tops marked in white), at the car 
park edge, to indicate where cars should park and arrange themselves.” This has been undertaken 
already within the parking area serving the glamping site and photographs will be available during 
the committee presentation. It is considered that this approach strikes an appropriate balance 
between organising the parking provision and being sensitive to the natural environment.   

The installation of the new paths and access, together with the formalised new car park area would 
be undertaken through the installation of permeable stone on permeable matting. It is considered 
that this could be undertaken without harm to the character and form of the woodland area. Cross 
sectional plans have been received (Drawing no. NFT 07) to illustrate to depth, width and proposed 

Page 78



PLANNING COMMITTEE

formation of the new access track to the proposed car park. 

Therefore, subject to the recommended condition in relation to parking spaces, it is considered that, 
the proposal would not result in any harm to access or highway safety. 

       vi. Other Matters, including consultation responses

No response have been received from the Parish Council in relation to this proposal. 
No other letters of representation have been received. 

In light of the above considerations, subject to the recommended condition in relation to parking 
and tree management, this proposal is considered to satisfy the relevant policy criteria outlined 
within Policies SP1, SP8, SP13, SP14, SP16, SP17, SP19 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan – Local Plan 
Strategy and the National Planning Policy Framework. 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason: To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase 
Act 2004

2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following 
approved plan(s):

Site Location Plan 
Existing Site Plan (Drawing no. NFT01)
Proposed Site Plan (Drawing no. NFT-02 Rev A)
Proposed Floor Plan (Drawing no. NFT-03)
Proposed Elevations 1 (Drawing no. NFT-04)
Proposed Elevations 2 (Drawing no. NFT-05)
Proposed Floor Plan (Drawing no. NFT-06)
Car Park Sections (Drawing no. NFT 07)

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

3 Prior to the commencement of the development hereby permitted, precise details of any 
additional external lighting other than those referenced within the submitted Woodland 
and Biodiversity Management Plan shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority.

Reason: to ensure an appropriate appearance and to comply with the requirements of 
Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

4 Notwithstanding the provision of any Town and Country Planning General Permitted or 
Special Development Order for the time being in force, the areas shown on Drawing 
Number NFT 02 Rev. A for parking spaces, turning areas and access shall be kept available 
for their intended purposes at all times.

Reason: In accordance with SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and to ensure 
these areas are kept available for their intended use in the interests of highway safety and 
the general amenity of the development.

Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



PLANNING COMMITTEE

Item Number: 9
Application No: 17/01077/ADV
Parish: Malton Town Council
Appn. Type: Advert Application
Applicant: Malton Town Council (Mrs Gail Cook)
Proposal: Erection of pole-mounted aluminium town welcome sign (retrospective).
Location: Grass Verge Off Castle Howard Road Malton North Yorkshire 

Registration Date:  20 December 2017
8/13 Wk Expiry Date:  14 February 2018 
Overall Expiry Date:  4 February 2018
Case Officer:  Niamh Bonner Ext: Ext 325

CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council Approval 
Highways North Yorkshire no objections 

Neighbour responses: Mrs Anne Hale, Brian R Hale, 

SITE:

The application site is a grass verge off the Castle Howard Road, directly to the north of the 
allotment gardens. 

PROPOSAL:

Erection of pole-mounted aluminum town welcome sign (retrospective).

POLICIES

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP16 Design
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues
National Planning Policy Framework
National Planning Practice Guidance

HISTORY: 

There are no applications directly relevant to the application site. It is however noted that three 
other applications are currently being considered for identical signs within Malton under the 
following application references:

 18/00025/ADV: Erection of pole-mounted aluminium town welcome sign (retrospective).
 18/00026/ADV: Erection of pole-mounted aluminium town welcome sign (retrospective).
 18/00027/ADV: Erection of pole-mounted aluminium town welcome sign (retrospective).

As no objections have been received they will not be considered by Planning Committee and will be 
approved under officer delegated powers. 

Page 117

Agenda Item 9



PLANNING COMMITTEE

APPRAISAL:

The proposal seeks consent for a new sign. As noted, the sign is a pole mounted, non-illuminated 
aluminum sign situated in a wide grass verge adjacent to Castle Howard Road. This sign has an 
overall height of 1.6m and a width of 1.1m. The sign notes “Welcome to Malton Yorkshire’s Food 
Capital” on the eastern approach to Malton, with the town crest above the text and “Do come 
again” on the westward side exiting from Malton. 

Objections were received from two occupiers of a neighbouring property. The following summarized 
concerns were noted:

 The sign is very large and more akin to a motorway than a historic market town – doesn’t 
reflect heritage or nearby AONB designation. 

 Positioned too close to 30mph signs – distraction to motorists
 Wording is inappropriate – concerns over legitimacy of Yorkshire Food Capital claim. 
 Money could have been better spend in times of depleted services. 
 There is already a town sign, nearer to the town along Castle Howard Road. 
 Inappropriate materials – more appropriate stone used within aforementioned existing sign. 
 Are the removed three hydrants on submitted photograph now not needed?

One of the letters did note that it is commendable that the area around the sign has been 
underplanted. 

In determining advertising consent applications, the Local Planning Authority can give weight to 
visual amenity and highway safety issues. It cannot give any weight to any other aspects including 
the wording or phrasing of text.  

Visual amenity: 
Whilst the above referenced concerns are noted, it is not considered that this retrospective is 
inappropriate in terms of visual amenity. The non- illuminated sign has been constructed of 
relatively standard aluminum material and this does not appear incongruous or harmfully 
disproportionate in scale when pole mounted in close proximity to the highway. It is also that the 
sign does not fall within a Conservation Area or Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty. 

As noted planting has been undertaken below the sign and together with the new clean sign, this 
results in contributing to a cared for and well maintained entrance to and exit from the town. 

Access and Highway Safety:
The Highways Officer has no objection to this retrospective proposal within their formal consultation 
response.

In conclusion, it is therefore not considered that the sign presents any harm to neighbouring 
amenity or public safety. 

Malton Town Council who are the applicant have recommended approval of the proposal. 

It is noted that whilst the Town Council have noted in the application form they wish the consent to 
run to 2037, the Local Planning authority will permit a five year consent for the sign. This allows the 
Council in a position to reassess the visual amenity and highway safety issues in a more timely 
period. 

In light of the above assessment, the proposal is considered to meet the relevant policy criteria 
outlined in the National Planning Policy Framework and the National Planning Policy Guidance. It is 
therefore recommended for approval that retrospective advertising consent be granted.  

Page 118



PLANNING COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

1 No advertisement is to be displayed without the permission of the owner of the site or any 
other person with an interest in the site entitled to grant permission.

2 No advertisement shall be sited or displayed so as to 

(a) endanger persons using any highway, railway, waterway, dock, harbour or aerodrome 
(civil or military);

(b) obscure, or hinder the ready interpretation of, any traffic sign, railway signal or aid to 
navigation by water or air; or

(c) hinder the operation of any device used for the purpose of security or surveillance or 
for measuring the speed of any vehicle.

3 Any advertisement displayed, and any site used for the display of advertisements, shall be 
maintained in a condition that does not impair the visual amenity of the site.

4 Any structure or hoarding erected or used principally for the purpose of displaying 
advertisements shall be maintained in a condition that does not endanger the public.

5 Where an advertisement is required under these Regulations to be removed, the site shall 
be left in a condition that does not endanger the public or impair visual amenity.

6 The consent hereby granted shall continue for a period of five years ending .

Reason: To ensure compliance with Section 220 of the Town & Country Planning Act 1990 
and with Regulation 13 of the Town & Country Planning (Control of Advertisements) 
Regulation 1992.

7 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following 
approved plan(s):

Site Location Plan

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



PLANNING COMMITTEE

Item Number: 10
Application No: 17/01099/FUL
Parish: Norton Town Council
Appn. Type: Full Application
Applicant: Thomas Crown Associates Ltd
Proposal: Refurbishment and recladding of existing agricultural contractors 

buildings
Location: Agricultural Contractors Welham Road Norton Malton North Yorkshire

Registration Date:  30 October 2017
8/13 Wk Expiry Date:  25 December 2017 
Overall Expiry Date:  7 December 2017
Case Officer:  Niamh Bonner Ext: Ext 325

CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council Deferred decision request further information 
Public Rights Of Way Recommend informative 

Neighbour responses: Mr Paul Gallon, Mrs P Jones, Mr Frank Greatorex, Mr 
and Mrs Stuart

POLICIES:

Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP16 Design
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues
National Planning Policy Framework
National Planning Practice Guidance

SITE:

The application site has a total area of 0.54 hectares and is located within the development limits of 
Norton, approximately 100 metres to the east of Welham Road and directly to the north of the 
Lakeside Way development. The site is almost triangular in shape and to the northern boundary, the 
site abuts the rear gardens of dwellings in Spring Field Garth.  St Peter's Street lies further to the 
east.  A footpath runs along the southern boundary of the site and is part of a network of pedestrian 
links which run between Welham Road, Lakeside Way, St Peter's Street, Springfield Garth and St 
Nicholas Street.

PROPOSAL:

This application seeks approval for the refurbishment and recladding of existing agricultural 
contractors buildings

HISTORY:

The following previous applications are considered relevant to the current proposal: 

80/00129/OLD (3/96/270/PA) - Erection of steel framed implement shed - Approved 31.03.1980
83/00128/OLD (3/96/270A/PA) - Toilet block - Approved 19.08.1983
14/00096/MOUT - Residential development of 18No. dwellings following demolition of existing 

Page 124

Agenda Item 10



PLANNING COMMITTEE

agricultural type buildings (site 0.54ha) - Refused 09.06.2014
15/00627/MOUT - Residential development of 23 No. dwellings following demolition of existing 
agricultural type buildings (site 0.54ha) - Refused 21.08.2015
17/00118/OUT - Outline application for residential development of 8no dwellings following 
demolition of existing agricultural type buildings (site area 0.54ha) - approval sought for access and 
layout – Refused 21.04.2017

APPRAISAL:

The main considerations within the determination of this application are: 
       i.  Character and Form 

ii. Impact upon neighbouring amenity
iii. Other matters, including consultation responses. 

i.  Character and Form 

The application site is a long established agricultural contractor’s site, which as noted is surrounded 
by residential dwellings. The most recent planning history however dates from the early 1980s – 
highlighted above.

Policy SP16 Design, of the Ryedale Plan, Local Plan Strategy, which notes “Extensions and alterations 
to existing buildings will be appropriate and sympathetic to the character and appearance of the host 
dwelling in terms of scale, form and use of materials.”

SP20 Generic Development Management Issues highlights that “Extensions or alterations to existing 
buildings will be appropriate and sympathetic to the character of the existing building in terms of 
scale, form and use of materials.”

The Design and Access Statement notes that “the buildings on the site are in need of refurbishment 
and recladding in order to maintain their current use to the client.” It was noted that during an 
Officer’s site visit, the external cladding of the main building is currently in a poor state of repair and 
the site appears to be mainly used for storage and cutting of logs. 

The proposal relates to the recladding of the south west and north west elevations. The proposal 
would also see the cladding of the currently open north eastern and south eastern elevation. The 
south eastern elevation would also incorporate a roller shutter door. The proposed materials would 
include corrugated steel roof panel s and corrugated steel wall cladding to match existing, with steel 
roller shutter doors. 

It is considered that the proposed recladding works would enhance the appearance of the 
application site, which as noted is currently in poor repair. Whilst this type of building may appear 
somewhat at odds with the residential nature of the surrounding area, it is indicative of how this 
area has developed over time and notwithstanding the concerns raised which will be explored in 
section 2, it maintains its legal agricultural contractors use and there has been no other intervening 
use. 

It is noted that no colour specifications have been indicated or provided and therefore to ensure the 
materials appear visually acceptable in this location, a precommencement condition will be required 
to ensure details of the colour of the claddings is submitted and approved. 

Therefore (given that this proposal relates solely to cladding of an existing building and it would not 
increase the floor space of the structure) it is considered to have a beneficial impact in terms of the 
character of the area, in accordance with Policy SP16 (Design) and SP20 (Generic Development 
Management Issues)

Page 125



PLANNING COMMITTEE

ii. Impact upon neighbouring amenity

Three letters of objection have been received in relation to this application, together with a further 
letter highlighting concerns and seeking additional information. 

The three letters of objection noted the following summarised concerns:

 The road is a dead end and more traffic would be problematic
 There is severe flooding on this land, so why would anyone want to live here, they wouldn’t 

get insurance. 
 Objection because no details have been made public as to the reason behind the 

refurbishment of the buildings or for their future use. If the use is to be commercial what is 
the nature of that business and what impact would it have on traffic and the background 
ambient noise levels in that area. 

 Naturally any improvements of the building is welcomed however I am against it due to lack 
of details. If this means more units and more traffic, I would be against it. 

 Historically this agriculture/industrial site has virtually destroyed the access road, due to 
heavy and plant machinery. 

 This is a public right of way and this state of affairs is causing much distress to children 
travelling to and from school. 

 Would welcome the relaying of the road and more information on the amount of units 
intended on the site. 

The letter of concern noted the following summarised points:

 While this is a small application it is a diversion whilst their other unsuitable application to 
build 8 homes goes through appeal with the planning inspectorate. In that application they 
proposed to demolish the building that is now suddenly requiring a refit. We believe that 
they merely want to get planning permission of any kind for that land to try and set some 
kind of precedent.

 We are aware that there is little grounds for refusal but the current application lacks any 
information about how the newly clad building may be used in the future and what 
business/activities could be carried out. They do a large amount of wood and log sawing 
currently which is rather noisy and interrupts any peace we have in our garden.

 We would be grateful if you could request more detail of future activities at the building as 
you do not hold enough information currently to make a reasoned decision on whether this 
application should be granted.

Norton Town Council have also raised concerns with regards to the perceived lack of information 
about the application and sought further information.

The agent was contacted on the 5th December to seek further information in relation to the 
concerns received. This sought clarification on how the site was intended to be used should 
permission be granted for the refurbishment works and noted that significant concerns have been 
raised in relation to the harm which certain uses could have upon residential amenity, in terms of 
noise, additional traffic and the impacts that the parcel of land has had in terms of access roads 
within the received representations. It was noted that the lack of information within the submitted 
documentation had caused further concern.  

A response was received from the agent Mr Dykes on the 7th December noting the following:

Page 126



PLANNING COMMITTEE

“I have visited the site myself and the buildings are largely open sided and dilapidated, some 
elements unsafe, which is part of the problem and reason for the application to refurbish and re-clad 
and make some areas more secure from vandalism and anti-social behaviour. We note the usual 
observations on the application but there is no change of use proposed, or any change in activity 
intended other than making the buildings secure, cleaning them up and making them safe from 
collapse.”

Following a site visit, a further email was sent to the agent on the 14th December to seek 
information on the potential proposed use of the site and its current use. A response was received 
on the 3rd January 2018 from the agent noting the following:

“You will recall that I emailed you on the 7th December 2017 with the details as I understand them 
regarding the application when we discussed safe access to the site for you. We had a subsequent 
phone conversation where I said I would speak to the applicants and update you of any other 
intentions regarding the site, which there are none. This is an application whose purpose is 
essentially for repair & security and therefore we are not sure what further information can be 
supplied. Any change of use would of course be applied for and there is no proposal for other 
businesses or activity there now, that I can inform you of as part of this application.

We note the objection comments & various queries regarding further information required & road 
repairs & noise & worrying about additional units which are all entirely understandable. This business 
operated here for many years on a much larger scale than it does now. As we discussed there is no 
change of use applied for, from the Agricultural Contractors/Sui Generis use. The site has fallen into 
disrepair following several years of unsuccessful attempts to gain a residential permission on the site 
and its current use is intended to continue unaltered. As we have discussed, and you have seen on 
your site visit first hand, the buildings are largely open sided and dilapidated, some elements unsafe, 
which is part of the problem and reason for the application to refurbish and re-clad and make some 
areas more secure from vandalism and anti-social behaviour.

If you require any further information I will do my best to help, but I suggest as this is a simple re-
cladding & refurbishment exercise, there is no reason to refuse it. If you wish to safeguard 
intensification of use, noise & working hours or change of use, then please safeguard it by condition.”

Having resolved the relevant planning history relating to this site, Officers are satisfied that there 
was an active Agricultural Contractors business at this site. It is acknowledged that the agent within 
their original Design and Access Statement had noted “the buildings on the site are in need of 
refurbishment and recladding in order to maintain their current use to the client.” In this respect, 
whilst further confirmation has been received, the original information was not misleading. 

Whilst the highlighted concerns are acknowledged, in this instance no weight can be given to how a 
potential future change of use could impact the site or nearby residents in terms of amenity, given 
that this is not being applied for. Furthermore, the Local Planning Authority cannot require upgrades 
to the nearby road network given that this is an application solely for re-cladding. This application 
would have no impact in terms of flooding and recladding of an existing building would not set a 
precedent for other types of development. 

If in the future, a different planning use is proposed at the site, which requires planning permission 
this would be fully assessed against a range of material planning considerations. 

However, in light of the above considerations, the proposal is considered to satisfy the relevant 
policy criteria outlined within Policies SP16 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and 
the National Planning Policy Framework and this application is recommended for approval. 

Page 127



PLANNING COMMITTEE

RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

1 The development hereby permitted shall be begun on or before .

Reason: To ensure compliance with Section 51 of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase 
Act 2004

2 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following 
approved documents/plan(s):
Site Location Plan, Proposed Block Plans and Existing and Proposed Elevations (Drawing no. 
TCA/288/02/011)
Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

3 Before the development hereby permitted is commenced, or such longer period as may be 
agreed in writing with the Local Planning Authority, details of all materials to be used on 
the development hereby approved shall be submitted to and approved in writing by the 
Local Planning Authority.
Reason: In the interests of good design and in compliance with Policy SP12, Sp16 and SP20 
of the Ryedale Plan- Local Plan Strategy and the NPPF

INFORMATIVE(S)

1 No works are to be undertaken which will create an obstruction, either permanent or 
temporary, to the Public Right of Way adjacent to the proposed development.
Applicants are advised to contact the County Council's Access and Public Rights of team at 
County Hall, Northallerton via paths@northyorks.gov.uk to obtain up-to-date information 
regarding the line of the route of the way. The applicant should discuss with the Highway 
Authority any proposals for altering the route

Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



PLANNING COMMITTEE
13 February 2018

Item Number: 11
Application No: 17/01404/HOUSE
Parish: Pickering Town Council
Appn. Type: Householder Application
Applicant: Mr Julian Dyson
Proposal: Erection of detached garage (revised details to refusal 17/00704/HOUSE 

dated 01.08.2017)
Location: 6 Willowgate Pickering YO18 7BE

Registration Date:  16 November 2017
8/13 Wk Expiry Date:  11 January 2018 
Overall Expiry Date:  28 December 2017
Case Officer:  Joshua Murphy Ext: 329

CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council No Objection  
Highways North Yorkshire Recommend condition 
Building Conservation Officer Objection 

Neighbour responses: Bill & Sue Beaumont, Mr B Finney, Lorraine Gibb, 

SITE:

6 Willowgate is a dwelling located within the town of Pickering. The proposal is also located within the 
Pickering Conservation Area.

PROPOSAL:

The proposal is to erect a garage within the curtilage of the property. The dwelling is a traditional in 
character and is located within the Conservation Area.

HISTORY:

17/00704/HOUSE- Planning permission refused for the erection of detached garage. The application 
was refused because its design and appearance was considered to be contrary to the requirements of 
Policies SP12, SP16, SP19 and SP20 of the Local Plan Strategy and because it failed to reinforce local 
distinctiveness and preserve or enhance the Conservation Area.

POLICY:

Development Plan:

Ryedale District Local Planning Policy SP12 - Heritage 
Ryedale District Local Planning Policy SP16 - Design 
Ryedale District Local Planning Policy SP19 - Presumption in Favour of Sustainable Development  
Ryedale District Local Planning Policy SP20 - Generic Development Management Issues

National Policy: National Planning Policy Framework

APPRAISAL:

The main considerations to be taken into account are:

Page 134

Agenda Item 11



PLANNING COMMITTEE
13 February 2018

i) Form and Character 
ii) Impact on the Pickering Conservation Area 
iii) Impact on Street Scene
iv) Impact upon neighbouring amenity

i) Form and Character 

The proposal is to erect a garage in the space adjacent to and south of the dwelling. The proposal is 
similar in scale to the previous scheme which was refused and is sited in the same location. The main 
difference being that the current proposal includes a pitch roofed section at the front of the proposed 
garage rather than a parapet wall.

The proposed detached garage building measures 5.5m in length by 4.5m in width. The proposed design 
includes a predominantly flat roof with a limited pitch roof element on the front elevation. The building 
is 3.5m in height when this pitched roof section is taken into account. The garage is proposed to be 
constructed from stone with clay pantiles for the false roof section. The proposed design is a significant 
concern. The false pitched roof and expanse of flat roof results in a discordant roof profile and a heavy 
block form. This is considered to be visually unattractive and out of character with local vernacular. 
Consequently, it is considered that the proposal by virtue of its design, is harmful to the visual 
appearance and character of the area and fails to reinforce local distinctiveness and is not in conformity 
with Policies SP16 and SP 20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

ii) Impact on the Pickering Conservation Area 

The site is located within the Pickering Conservation Area, on Willowgate a historic, narrow street. The 
street is lined with properties with garages which are sited directly adjacent to the main road. The small 
amenity space which most of the properties on the street have, means that garages are usually a 
separated from their associated dwelling.

The Council's Building Conservation Officer had concerns with the garage and its siting in the  
previous application and has confirmed that  these concerns still stand: 

'I am of the opinion that the erection of a garage in this location will not preserve or enhance the 
character of the Conservation Area. Current public views into the depth of the site of mature shrubs and 
greenery will be replaced by built development. In addition, due to the rise in ground levels to the east, 
the garden will require substantial excavation. The current pleasing incremental gradient and views 
into the site would be replaced by an excavated site with an almost eaves level garden to the rear. In my 
opinion the principle of development on this site will cause harm to the character of the conservation 
area by removing an attractive area of publically viewed green space in an otherwise narrow and hard 
townscape. In my opinion the degree of harm caused will be on the lower end of less than substantial 
harm due to the set back position of the garage and retained landscaping to either side of the entrance. 
According to paragraph 134 of the NPPF where the development proposal will lead to less than 
substantial harm to the significance of a designated heritage asset, the harm should be weighed against 
the public benefits of the proposal including securing its optimum viable use. In my opinion there is 
little heritage benefit to the proposal that would not outweigh the identified harm, the cottage is 
occupied and well maintained and already has an approved vehicle hardstanding. '

For the reasons outlined above, it is considered that the proposal would not preserve or enhance the 
character or appearance of the Conservation Area and that it would be harmful to the character and 
appearance of the Area. The proposal is therefore not in conformity with SP12 (Heritage) of the 
Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy

iii) Impact on Street Scene

The proposal is considered to be anomalous to the built form and character of Willowgate. The garage is 
proposed to be set back from the main road to provide x2no parking spaces. This is in contrast to the 
predominant surrounding built form of surrounding properties with garages set directly adjacent to the 
main road. Consequently, it is considered that the siting of garage in this location, will result in a 

Page 135



PLANNING COMMITTEE
13 February 2018

material adverse impact on the street sense. In this respect, the proposal is in conflict with Policies 
SP12, SP16 and SP20of the Local Plan Strategy.

Iv) Residential Amenity

The proposed garage is located close the boundary with the neighbouring property to the south. 
However, part of a section of the neighbouring property is itself adjacent to the boundary. It is 
considered that the proposal would not result in any adverse effects on the amenity of the neighbours.

CONCLUSION:

The proposed scheme is in conflict with policies in the adopted development plan (SP12, SP16 and 
SP20) which seek to ensure the new buildings are designed well so as to appropriate and sympathetic to 
the built form and character of the locality.

RECOMMENDATION: Refusal 

1 The proposed garage by virtue of its scale, form and design detailing is considered to be 
inappropriate and unsympathetic to the character and appearance of the existing dwelling 
house and locality. Furthermore, the proposal is considered to fail to reinforce local 
distinctiveness. The development is therefore contrary to the requirements of Policies SP16 
and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and Section 7 (Requiring Good Design) of 
the National Planning Policy Framework.

2 Having regard to the duty set out within of The Planning (Listed Building and Conservation 
Area) Act 1990 (Section 72), the proposal by virtue of its scale, design and location, will not 
preserve or enhance the character and appearance of the Pickering Conservation Area. The 
proposal is considered to be harmful to the character and appearance of the Conservation Area 
and is therefore considered to be contrary to the requirements of Policy SP12 (Heritage) of the 
Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and contrary to Section 12 (Conserving and enhancing the 
historic environment) of the National Planning.

Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



PLANNING COMMITTEE
13 February 2018

Item Number: 12
Application No: 17/01426/FUL
Parish: Pickering Town Council
Appn. Type: Full Application
Applicant: Mr Frances Barber
Proposal: Erection of a general purpose agricultural building to include the housing of 

livestock (retrospective application).
Location: Ryedale Carr Westgate Carr Road Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8LX

Registration Date:  23 November 2017
8/13 Wk Expiry Date:  18 January 2018 
Overall Expiry Date:  4 January 2018
Case Officer:  Joshua Murphy Ext: 329

CONSULTATIONS:

Parish Council No objection  
Environmental Health Officer No response received 

Neighbour responses: Mrs Tracy Goodfellow, Mr David Goodfellow, 

SITE:

Ryedale Carr is part of an agricultural business located outside of Pickering, in open countryside on the 
western side of the Town.

PROPOSAL:

The application is a retrospective application for the erection of an agricultural building to include the 
housing of livestock.

HISTORY:

15/01361/AGNOT - Erection of an agricultural building for the storage of hay, straw and agricultural 
machinery – Approved 

POLICY: 

Development Plan:
Local Plan Strategy – Policy SP9 The Land-Based and Rural Economy
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP16 Design
Local Plan Strategy - Policy SP20 Generic Development Management Issues

National Policy:
National Planning Practice Guidance
National Planning Policy Framework

APPRAISAL:

The main considerations in relation to the application are:

i) Principle of Development
ii) Siting and Design  

Page 144

Agenda Item 12



PLANNING COMMITTEE
13 February 2018

iii) Neighbouring Impact
iv Impact on Open Countryside
v) Other Matters 

i) Principle of Development  

Retrospective planning permission is sought for the erection of a general purpose agricultural building 
to include the housing of livestock. The building is sited adjacent to another agricultural building, which 
was previously approved in an agricultural notification (15/01361/AGNOT). The housing of livestock 
in the proposed building is directly linked to the agricultural business that operates on this land. The 
field is already established for farming use and it is evident that agricultural practice takes place on this 
land and has done for some time. The proposal is consistent with Policy SP9 (The Land- Based and 
Rural Economy) of the Local Plan Strategy.

ii) Siting and Design 

The proposed building measures 21m in length by 5m in width, with an asymmetrical roof measuring 
from 3.3m at eaves height and 3.8m at the mono pitched roof. All covered areas of the building are 
constructed from cladding, with the box section of the roof constructed of steel sheeting. The proposal 
is of a typical design in this rural location and is proposed to be sited adjacent to an existing agricultural 
building on the site. The siting and design of the building is considered to be appropriate for a building 
of this use.  It is therefore considered that the proposal is in conformity with Policy SP16 (Design) of 
the Ryedale Local Plan Strategy

iii) Neighbouring Impact

The building is approximately 55m away from the nearest residential property which is used as a 
holiday let. Costa Beck runs between the proposed building and this residential property. In addition, 
the proposed building is also sited behind an existing lawful agricultural building which is used for the 
storage of agricultural materials. It is considered that the proposal is at a sufficient distance away from 
the neighbouring occupiers so as not to result in an unacceptable impact on amenity. 

Apart from this property, there are no other buildings in close proximity which would be described as 
protected. It is considered that the development would not create a material adverse impact upon 
neighbouring occupiers in terms of an overbearing presence, adverse smells and noise related 
disturbance. In this respect the development will be comply with Policy SP20 if the Ryedale Plan - 
Local Plan Strategy. There has been no response from any neighbouring occupiers  

iv) Impact on Open Countryside

The proposal will not be directly visible from the public realm or any Public Right of Way. The building 
is adjacent to an existing farming building and is of a typical design of the rural landscape.  It is 
considered that the proposal will not have an adverse impact on the character of the open countryside 
and landscape. The proposal is therefore considered to be in accordance with Policy SP20 of the Local 
Plan Strategy.

v) Other Matters 

The application has received two letters of objection. The issues raised are as follows: 

-‘The proposed building is located within 400m of a protected building’ 
It is true that there is a protected building(s) within 400m of the proposal. However, as the application is 
a full planning application, the impact on the amenities of occupants of neighbouring properties is 
considered as part of the application. The Council’s Environmental Health Officers were consulted on 
the application and a site visit was taken. As such the following response was made, ‘I don’t believe the 
size of the shed could lead it to be classed as an intensive livestock unit, you can see from the photo 
(attached) the proximity to Costa guest house, and it is not out of keeping with other farming units 
within the area, the picture clearly shows farming equipment in the foreground, next to this was a 

Page 145



PLANNING COMMITTEE
13 February 2018

storage unit. From an environmental impact I don’t have any concerns’.

-‘The Barn was built without planning permission and permission is only sought due to an enforcement’ 
Retrospective planning is not a material consideration when evaluating a planning application. An 
application for planning permission to attempt to make the proposal lawful is seen as a positive 
approach. 

-‘The barn could have been built in an alternative location’
The barn is built adjacent to another farm building. The siting of buildings together as a group is often 
sought by the Local Planning Authority in order to minimise landscape and visual impacts of proposals. 
The Local Planning Authority has a duty to consider the siting of the building in this application on its 
merits.

-‘Costa Beck is at risk of further contamination’ 
There is no evidence that the propose building would have any additional impact on the Costa Beck, 
which is sited within an agricultural field. The Council’s EHOs does not have any objection to the 
application. The building uses a straw bedding system and it is considered necessary that a condition is 
used to secure appropriate waste disposal.

In the light of the above, the proposal is considered to meet the relevant policy criteria outlined within 
Policies, SP9, SP16, SP19 and SP20 of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy and within the National 
Planning Policy Framework. The proposal is therefore recommended for approval.

RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

1 The development hereby permitted shall be carried out in accordance with the following 
approved plan(s):

Proposed Plans – Date Validated on 23/11/17
Proposed Elevations – Date Validated on 23/11/17
Site Location Plan – Date validated on 23/11/17

Reason: For the avoidance of doubt and in the interests of proper planning.

2 Within 3 months of the date of this approval a waste management plan shall be submitted in 
writing for approval to the Local Planning Authority. This shall detail the measures to be 
taken to minimise environmental issues through the correct collection and storage of animal 
waste. IT shall detail the methods of animal bedding and area cleaning. Such a plan shall be 
reviewed whenever there are significant changes, and implemented.

Reason: In order to protect the amenity of surrounding properties, and to satisfy Policy SP20 
of the Ryedale Plan - Local Plan Strategy.

INFORMATIVE(S)

1 The applicant / developer is advised to contact the Environment Agency to ensure compliance 
with all relevant regulations regarding the storage and disposal of animal waste.

Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



RYEDALE DISTRICT COUNCIL

APPLICATIONS DETERMINED BY THE DEVELOPMENT CONTROL MANAGER
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE  SCHEME OF DELEGATED DECISIONS

2nd February 2018
 

1.
Application No: 17/00432/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Yedingham Parish Council
Applicant: Messrs William And Charles Tindall
Location: Cottage Farm Kirby Lane Yedingham Malton North Yorkshire YO17 8SS
Proposal: Change of use and alterations of existing buildings to form 6 no. holiday units, 

comprising 4 no. 2-bed units and 2 no. 3-bed units together with vehicular access 
track, car parking and amenity areas and demolition of some existing agricultural 
buildings

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

2.
Application No: 17/00844/FUL Decision:  Refusal
Parish: Nawton Parish Council
Applicant: Mr John Sugarman
Location: Land Off Highfield Lane Nawton Helmsley North Yorkshire 
Proposal: Erection of a four bedroom dwelling and detached double garage
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

3.
Application No: 17/01043/LBC Decision:  Approval
Parish: Terrington Parish Council
Applicant: Laidback Lucas Ltd
Location: Bay Horse Inn Main Street Terrington Malton North Yorkshire YO60 6PP
Proposal: Internal and external alterations to include formation of bar/kitchen at ground floor 

level, letting rooms at first floor level and erection of screen wall to east elevation 
together with demolition of store building.

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

4.
Application No: 17/01168/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Normanby Parish Meeting
Applicant: G Belt & Sons (Mr Ian Belt)
Location: Normanby Lodge Wandale Lane Great Barugh Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6NE
Proposal: Erection of general purpose storage  building
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

5.
Application No: 17/01167/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Rillington Parish Council
Applicant: Croft Farm Construction (Mr Philip Gledhall)
Location: Land To Rear Of 43  Scarborough Road Rillington Malton YO17 8LH
Proposal: Erection of 2no. four bedroom linked dwellings with integral garages, 2no. three 

bedroom semi-detached dwellings with parking spaces and 1no. three bedroom 
detached dwelling with attached single garage together with formation of vehicular 
access

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

6.
Application No: 17/01201/REM Decision:  Approval
Parish: Westow Parish Council
Applicant: Mr J Lambert Page 150

Agenda Item 14



Location: Westfield Farm  Low Lane Westow Malton YO60 7LX
Proposal: Erection of a three bedroom agricultural workers dwelling (outline approval 

16/01892/OUT dated 31.05.2017 refers)
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

7.
Application No: 17/01215/ADV Decision:  Approval
Parish: Malton Town Council
Applicant: Fitzwilliam Malton Estate (Mr R J G Bushell)
Location: 39 Yorkersgate Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7AA
Proposal: Display of 1no. non-illuminated directional sign on gable end wall
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

8.
Application No: 17/01222/LBC Decision:  Approval
Parish: Malton Town Council
Applicant: Fitzwilliam Malton Estate (Mr R J G Bushell)
Location: 39 Yorkersgate Malton North Yorkshire YO17 7AA
Proposal: Display of 1no. non-illuminated directional sign on gable end wall
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

9.
Application No: 17/01257/73 Decision:  Approval
Parish: Westow Parish Council
Applicant: Mr S Gibbons
Location: Buildings At Mount Farm Main Street Westow Malton North Yorkshire 
Proposal: Variation of Conditions 13, 19, 21 and 27 of approval 13/00885/FUL dated 

12.02.2016 - substitution of approved plans to amend house designs and layout 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

10.
Application No: 17/01261/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Malton Town Council
Applicant: Fitzwilliam (Malton) Estate (Mr Keith Davies)
Location: Taylor And Brown Ltd  Castlegate Malton YO17 7DZ
Proposal: Demolition of vacant factory building and clearance of site within Malton 

Conservation Area
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

11.
Application No: 17/01301/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Ganton Parish Council
Applicant: Potter Brompton Properties C/O
Location: Warehouse Station Road Ganton Scarborough North Yorkshire 
Proposal: Change of use and alteration to form a 3 bedroom dwelling following demolition of 

existing shed and dutch barn.
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

12.
Application No: 17/01315/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Pickering Town Council
Applicant: S Taylor & Son (Mr Robert Taylor)
Location: Hungate Joinery Works Hungate Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 7DA
Proposal: Erection of a building to form a joinery finishing area
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

13.
Application No: 17/01325/HOUSE Decision:  Approval
Parish: Flaxton Parish Council
Applicant: Mr D Leetham
Location: Flaxton House  Main Street Flaxton Malton YO60 7RJPage 151



Proposal: Erection of single storey extension to south east elevation following demolition of 
existing utility extension

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

14.
Application No: 17/01326/LBC Decision:  Approval
Parish: Flaxton Parish Council
Applicant: Mr D Leetham
Location: Flaxton House  Main Street Flaxton Malton YO60 7RJ
Proposal: External and internal alterations to include erection of single storey extension to 

south east elevation following demolition of existing utility extension
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

15.
Application No: 17/01346/HOUSE Decision:  Approval
Parish: Habton Parish Council
Applicant: Mr & Mrs D Ward
Location: Crathie House Ryton Rigg Road Ryton Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6RY
Proposal: Erection of part two storey/part single storey extensions to west and north elevations 

with installation of dormer window to north elevation of existing dwelling to extend 
dwelling and form annex accommodation following demolition of existing detached 
garage/utility outbuilding together with erection of detached triple garage

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

16.
Application No: 17/01353/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Kirby Misperton Parish Council
Applicant: Mr Kevin Winn
Location: Kirby Misperton Child Care At Woodstock Bower Main Street Kirby Misperton 

Malton North Yorkshire YO17 6XL
Proposal: Change of use to form a one bedroom holiday let.
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

17.
Application No: 17/01354/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Allerston Parish Council
Applicant: Mr & Mrs Motley
Location: Farm View  Main Street Allerston Pickering YO18 7PG
Proposal: Erection of one bedroom detached cottage for use as an annex to Farm view and as a 

holiday let, following demolition of existing domestic outbuilding (part 
retrospective).

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

18.
Application No: 17/01362/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Oswaldkirk Parish Meeting
Applicant: Sam Smiths Old Brewery
Location: Malt Shovel Inn  Main Street Oswaldkirk Helmsley YO62 5XT
Proposal: Alterations to include erection of single storey extension to east elevation of main 

building following partial demolition of existing two storey extension, partial 
rebuilding of barns 4, 5 and 6, re-roofing of all barns and reconfiguration of car 
parking area

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

19.
Application No: 17/01363/LBC Decision:  Approval
Parish: Oswaldkirk Parish Meeting
Applicant: Sam Smiths Old Brewery
Location: Malt Shovel Inn  Main Street Oswaldkirk Helmsley YO62 5XT
Proposal: External and internal alterations to main building and barns to include erection of 

single storey extension to east elevation of main building following partial Page 152



demolition of existing two storey extension, partial rebuilding of barns 4, 5 and 6, re-
roofing of all barns and installation of stud wall partitioning to first floor of main 
building to allow formation of a kitchen, ladies and gents toilet facilities and a 
bathroom

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

20.
Application No: 17/01372/73 Decision:  Approval
Parish: Rillington Parish Council
Applicant: Mr & Mrs M Bean
Location: Land To Rear Of 44 Scarborough Road Rillington Malton North Yorkshire 
Proposal: Variation of Condition 15 of approval 13/00650/FUL dated 09.03.2015 - amendment 

to house types
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

21.
Application No: 17/01380/HOUSE Decision:  Approval
Parish: Thixendale Parish Council
Applicant: Mr & Mrs Fisher
Location: Heathercliff  Main Street Thixendale Malton YO17 9TG
Proposal: Erection of two storey extension to rear (south east) elevation
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

22.
Application No: 17/01401/HOUSE Decision:  Approval
Parish: Kirby Grindalythe Parish Council
Applicant: Dr Guillem Bernat
Location: Blackthorn Cottage  Sheepwalk Lane West Lutton Malton YO17 8TA
Proposal: Conversion, alteration and extension of the stables section of the detached 

outbuilding to form an entertaining room with kitchen/bar and games room
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

23.
Application No: 17/01402/LBC Decision:  Approval
Parish: Pickering Town Council
Applicant: Mr Martin Smith
Location: 44 Westgate Pickering YO18 8BA
Proposal: Replacement of rear first floor window
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

24.
Application No: 17/01403/HOUSE Decision:  Approval
Parish: Gate Helmsley Parish Council
Applicant: Mr Mark Weatherall
Location: Risewood Bungalow  Risewood Gate Helmsley YO41 1NL
Proposal: Erection of single storey side extension
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

25.
Application No: 17/01413/HOUSE Decision:  Approval
Parish: Sinnington Parish Council
Applicant: Mr & Mrs S Charters
Location: Holme Lea Friars Hill Road Sinnington Pickering North Yorkshire YO62 6SL
Proposal: Erection of single storey rear and side extensions to include attached double garage 

to the side, dormer window to rear roofslope and raised decking to the rear covering 
garden storage areas.

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

26.
Application No: 17/01423/TPO Decision:  Approval
Parish: Sherburn Parish CouncilPage 153



Applicant: Mr Preston Lovegrove
Location: The Old Vicarage Vicarage Lane Sherburn Malton North Yorkshire YO17 8PL
Proposal: Fell Beech T1. Beeches -  T2, T3 , T4, T5, T6, T8 crown lift all to 5m and  remove 

dead wood.  Beech T7 remove dead wood. Ash T16 and T17 remove dead wood. 
Holly T22 Fell - all in relation to 09/00324/TPO

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

27.
Application No: 17/01428/HOUSE Decision:  Approval
Parish: Thixendale Parish Council
Applicant: Mr & Mrs Wood
Location: The Grooms House  Thixendale Road Fridaythorpe Malton YO25 9SA
Proposal: Erection of two storey extension to north and west elevation and erection of attached 

canopy to north elevation.
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

28.
Application No: 17/01431/LBC Decision:  Approval
Parish: Langton Parish Meeting
Applicant: Mr & Mrs Michael Sinclair
Location: Witham Cottage  Main Street Langton Malton YO17 9QP
Proposal: Erection of a first floor extension on a column support, formation of opening in first 

floor interior wall and interior alterations to outbuildings to form additional domestic 
accommodation

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

29.
Application No: 17/01434/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Wombleton Parish Council
Applicant: Wombleton Parish Council (Mr Barrie Grice)
Location: Wombleton Sports Club Page Lane Wombleton Kirkbymoorside North Yorkshire 
Proposal: Alterations to the existing pavilion to include erection of a front covered terrace and 

ramp, siting of 2no. side by side portable buildings to form changing rooms with 
erection of adjacent lean-to tractor store, removal of existing static caravan and 
demolition of store

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

30.
Application No: 17/01437/HOUSE Decision:  Refusal
Parish: Westow Parish Council
Applicant: Mr Phil Dibbs
Location: North Wing Firby Hall  Village Streets Firby Malton YO60 7LH
Proposal: Demolition of existing boundary wall, fence and access gates including gate posts 

and erection of replacement stone walling, posts and painted timber pedestrian and 
vehicular gates.

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

31.
Application No: 17/01445/73A Decision:  Approval
Parish: Harome Parish Council
Applicant: Mr & Mrs Adam Spence
Location: Hall Garth  Main Street Harome Helmsley YO62 5JF
Proposal: Variation of Condition 02 of approval 17/00840/FUL dated 26.09.2017 to replace 

drawing no.s PD228-02-B and PD228-03 with PD228-02-C and PD228-03-A.
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

32.
Application No: 17/01446/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Malton Town Council
Applicant: Screwfix  Direct Ltd

Page 154



Location: Units 6-8 Malton Enterprise Park 3 Cherry Farm Close Malton North Yorkshire 
YO17 6AB 

Proposal: Change of use to Class B8 (storage and distribution) and installation of external 
bollards (part-retrospective).

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

33.
Application No: 17/01451/HOUSE Decision:  Approval
Parish: Malton Town Council
Applicant: Mr & Mrs J Smith
Location: 56 Town Street Old Malton Malton YO17 7HD
Proposal: Erection of single storey lean-to extension to south elevation following demolition of 

existing extension.
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

34.
Application No: 17/01469/TPO Decision:  Approval
Parish: Gate Helmsley Parish Council
Applicant: Mr Gordon Hayton
Location: Land Off The Lane Gate Helmsley  
Proposal: Fell Horse Chestnut T1 (TPO 1993/194)
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

35.
Application No: 17/01473/FUL Decision:  Approval
Parish: Thornton-le-Clay Parish Council
Applicant: Huntington Methodist Church (Mr Peter Harrison)
Location: Thornton Le Clay Methodist Church  High Street Thornton Le Clay YO60 7TE
Proposal: Erection of a disabled toilet facility within rear open yard area and associated access 

ramp and railings from front of church
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

36.
Application No: 17/01491/73 Decision:  Approval
Parish: Aislaby, Middleton & Wrelton Parish
Applicant: Atkinson Builders Ltd (Mr David Johnson)
Location: Blacksmiths Cottage Main Street Aislaby Pickering North Yorkshire YO18 8PE
Proposal: Variation of Condition 02 of approval 15/00529/FUL dated 29.06.2015 - alterations 

to approved garage
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

37.
Application No: 17/01502/LBC Decision:  Approval
Parish: Pickering Town Council
Applicant: The Royal Bank Of Scotland (Mr Charles Barnett)
Location: 6 Market Place Pickering YO18 7AD
Proposal: Removal of external ATM and signage and removal of internal banking related fitted 

furniture, counter and other related fixtures and fittings to decommission the branch 
following proposed closure

_______________________________________________________________________________________________

38.
Application No: 18/00001/DNO Decision:  Approval
Parish:
Applicant: Trustees of Mrs JR Wood Dec'd
Location: Outbuildings At Station Farm Rice Lane Flaxton  
Proposal: Demolition of existing Dutch barn and fold yard.
_______________________________________________________________________________________________

Page 155



� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � �

� � � � � � � � � � � � � � �  ! � � " � # $ % & '  ( ) * + , - . / 0 1 2 2 3 4 5 6 1 7 2 8 9 : ; * - < 9 = > ? : @A B C B D E F G H I J A E E I K B H F L M N H O F P F G J F H A J N I Q P H A H FR F G K D K I B L A H F S T U V W X A B Y A J N Z [ U \4 < < ] + ^ > ] _ ` 4 : : a b c d e f a g a h d a e h i j d f hk + 7 . 4 . l m 1 * n ] o ] ^ - + 9 = 1 1 0 k + 7 ] 9 3 0 1 p q n m 1 7 9 = + ^ m 1 7 b r h d f s t
· u v w x y y w x z { | } x ~ w � � ~ w � | w � � { � � � � � � � v w u � � � x � ~ � � � � � � � � z x � � { � � � � � � � � �x � x { � | � x � w � � | x z � � � � x � � y z x � � { � � y w � } { | | { � � � � ~ w � | w � � { � � � � � � � v w u � � � x � ~� � � � � � � � z x � � { � � � � � � � � � � � � � v w ~ w � w z � y } w � � � � z x � ~ � { � v � � � � � } y z � { � � � { � v� � � ~ { � { � � | | � � � w � � � � � v { � v x y � w � { � � | y z x � � { � � y w � } { | | { � � � x | � � x � � w ~ �
· u v w x y y w x z { | } x ~ w � � � � � � � | � � z x � w z w � x � x { � | � � v w ~ w � { | { � � � � � � w ~ x z w � { | � � { � �� � � � � { z �
· u v w x y y z { � x � { � � � w � � � � � � � � � � � � ~ x � w ~ � � � � w   � � � � � x | � w � � | w ~ � � � � � { � w ~ x � w ~  � � � z �   � � � �
· u v w x y y z { � x � { � � | � � � v � y z x � � { � � y w � } { | | { � � � � � w � w � � { � � � � ~ w � x � v w ~ � � � ¡ � w ~ � � � }~ � w z z { � � � { � v � x � ~ w � | v w ~ x � ~ � � � } x � { � � � � � w v { � � z x � x � � w | | ¢ � w � { | w ~ ~ w � x { z | � � � w � � | x z� � � � � � � � � £ ¤ ¥ ~ x � w ~ � � � � � �   � � � ¦ � { � v � � � � � } y z � { � � � { � v x � � � ~ { � { � � x � � x � v w ~ � �y z x � � { � � y w � } { | | { � � � w � � � � � � � � � � £ ¤ ¥ � ~ x � w ~ � § £ w � � � x � �   � � � �
· u v w � � � ~ { � { � � { � ~ { | y � � w { | ¨ � � � � v { � v | � x � w | � v x � © u v w ~ � w z z { � � v w � w � � x y y � � � w ~ | v x z z� � z � � w � � � � y { w ~ � � x y w � | � � ¢ | ¦ � v � � � � w � v w � � { � v v { | � v w � | y � � | w x � ~ ~ w y w � ~ w � � | � � � x� { ~ � � � � { ~ � � w � � � | � � v x y w � | � � � � v � ©ª « ¬  ® ¯ ® ° ± ¬ ² ® ² ³ ´ µ ° ® ¶ · ¸ w ~ { � � v w y x � { | v � � � x � x ~ � � { � { � � y x � { | v ¢ { � � z � ~ { � � � v � | w� � � | { ~ w � v w � { | � � { � � ¦ � � � � x � z w x | � � v � w w � w x � | x � ~ x � w � � � { � � w w ~ � � � w �x � � � } } � ~ x � { � � � � v { � v � x � � � � � w } w � � � � } � v w w ¹ { | � { � � v � � | { � � | � � � � º � �ª » ¼ ² ¼ ³ ´ ·  ® · ² � v w y x � { | v � � � v x � w x z � � � | � x � ~ { � � � � � � w � � { � � � � � v w z � � x z � � } } � � { � � �{ � � z � ~ { � � x y � w � { � � | y w � { � ~ � � � w | { ~ w � � w � � � � w � � v � w w � w x � | � � � v x � w } � � w ~ x � x � { �� v w y x | � � v � w w � w x � | � � � | w � � { � w } w � x � ~ � � } w � � w � � � � { � � � � � v w y x � { | v x � � w � z w x � { � �} { z { � x � � | w � � { � w º � �ª ½ ° ® ³ ¬ ¾ · ² ¿ À ¯ Á À ´ ´ ¡ � { } w y w � } x � w � � w } y z � � } w � � { � x � x z � w x ~ � w | � x � z { | v w ~ � � | { � w | |� v { � v v x | � w w � z � � x � w ~ � { � v { � � v w y x � { | v � � � x ~ � � { � { � � y x � { | v � � � � x � z w x | � � v w y � w � { � � |� v � w w � w x � | º � �ª « ¬  ® ¬ ² ® ¶ ¶ ® ² ³ · ¬ ´ ² ® ® ¸ ¬ ° · ¶ · ² ¿ Á ° ¼ ± ¬ ¿ ® ¼ ° · ² Á · ° ± · ³ µ ³ ¼ ± ¼  ® ³ ¼ Â ® ² ® ¬ ° ° ® ´ ¬ ³ ·  ® ¶ Ã Ä ¼v x � w � w w � y w � } x � w � � z � � w | { ~ w � � � { � v { � � v w � { | � � { � � � � � x � z w x | � � v w y � w � { � � | � v � w w� w x � | �
· u v w � w x | � � � { � w � � � � � v w � � � ~ { � { � � { | © u � | x � { | � � � v w � w Å � { � w } w � � | � � � � z { � { w | Æ �   x � ~Æ �   � � � � v w � � w ~ x z w � z x � Ç ¥ � � x z � z x � Æ � � x � w � � �* ] È - 2 - 1 7' É Ê Ë � � Ì Ì � � Í � � � � � � � � � � � É= + - 7 @ 2 2 p ]% É Ê Ë � � � � � � � � " � � � Î Ë � � Ë � # � Ë � � � � Ì " � � � Ï � � � � � � � � � � � � Ï � � � � # $ � � � # � � � � � � Ð Í �Ë � � � � Ñ # � Ñ � # � � � � Ë � Ì # � � � � � � � � � Ò � Ë � � � � � Í � Ì � � � � Ì Í � � � � � � Ë � Í � Ï � � � � � � Ò� � Î Ë � " � � � Ñ � � � � Í � Ì � � � � Ó � � � Î � � Ë Ì � # � � Ï " Í � # # � Ñ � # � � � � Ë � Ì � # � � � � ÍÏ � # Ï " � � � � � Ï � � � Ò � Ë � � Ì Ì � Í Í � � � � É

Page 156

Agenda Item 15



Ô Õ Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ö Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ Ô ß ß à á â ã ä å à æ à ç ã à ä ç è é ã å ç

� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � â

> ] + 2 1 7 2ê É Ê Ë � � Ì Ì � � Í � � � � Ï � � � � � � � � Ò � � � # � � � Ò Í � � � � � ë � Ï � � � � � � Ë � � ì � � � � � Ñ � Î � Í Í � � Ñ � Òí Ë � î � Í � � É ï � � Ë � � � � � � Ò � $ � � � � � � � � � Ó � Ë � Ì # � Ì � � � � � Î � Í Í � � Ñ Î � � � " Ð � � � � � � � Í Í $Ï � � Ì Í � � � Ð " � � � � � � � � Ì Ì � � # � � Ð � � Ï Ï " Ì � � � É ð Í � � � � � Ñ Ì � # � � � � � � � Ò � # � Ë �� Î � Í Í � � Ñ Î � � Ñ # � � � � � � " Ð ë � Ï � � � � � " � Ð � # � Ò Ï � � � � � � � � � Ó � � Ï Í " � � � Ñ � Ë � � � � Ì " � � �Ï � � � � � � � � Î Ë � Ï Ë � Ë � ñ � " � Ï � Í � � � � � � � � # � ò " � # � � � � � � � � � Ë � # � ò " � # � � � � � � � ÒÌ � Í � Ï � � � � Ò � Ë � ó $ � � � Í � ð Í � � ô õ � Ï � Í ð Í � � � � # � � � Ñ $ % & ' ê ö ó ð õ ð � ÷ Éø É Ê Ë � ó ð õ ð � � � � � # � Ð " � � � � � � � Í � Ì � � � � � � � Ï Ï � # � � � Ï � Î � � Ë � � � � � Í � � � � � Ë � � # � # Ï Ë $� � � � � � Ò � � � � � ð � Í � Ï $ � ð ' É Ê Ë � � � � � � � � Ò � � � ð # � � Ï � Ì � Í Ê � Î � � Ó ù � # î � � Ê � Î � � � � �� � # � � Ï � ú � Í Í � Ñ � � � � Ð � � � Ñ � Ë � Ò � Ï " � � � Ò � # Ñ # � Î � Ë É û # � " Ñ Ë � � � � � � � � Î � � Ë � � � � �ü ý þ ÿ � � � � � þ þ � � � � � þ þ � � � � � � � 	 � þ ÿ � 
 � ý ü 
 � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 �  	 � þ ÿ � � � þ ÿ � 
� 	 � � �  � � � � � þ �  ü 
 � � í � � � Í � Ì � � � � � Ò Ë � " � � � Ñ � � � � Ë � # ú � Í Í � Ñ � � � � � Í Í � Î � � � �Ï � # � � � � Ï � # Ï " � � � � � Ï � � � � � Ì � Ï � Ò � � � � � ð � Í � Ï $ � ð % � Ò � Ë � ó ð õ ð � Ó � � Ï Í " � � � Ñ � � Ò � Í Í� � � � � ü � � � � þ � � � � � � þ þ ü � 
 � � � 	 
 � � � � þ ý ü 
 � � ü � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ð � Í � Ï $� ð % ' � Ì � Ï � Ò � � � � Ë � # � ò " � # � � � � � � � Ò � Ë � õ � Ï � Í � � � � � � Ï Ï " Ì � � Ï $ ñ � � � � � � � � É� É Ê Ë � ó ð õ ð � Î � � � � � Ì � � � � � % & ' ê � � � � Ë � # � Ò � # � Ì � � � � � � � � � � Ë � Ì " Ð Í � Ï � � � � � � Ò � Ë �� � � � � � � Í ð Í � � � � � Ñ ð � Í � Ï $ � # � � � Î � # î ö � Ë � � # � � � Î � # î ÷ É Ê Ë � � � � � Í � � � � � Ë � � # � # Ï Ë $Ï � � Ì Í � � � Î � � Ë � Ë � Ï � # � Ì Í � � � � � Ñ Ì # � � Ï � Ì Í � � � Ò � Ë � � # � � � Î � # î � � Ò � Ï " � � � � Ñ� � Ñ � � Ò � Ï � � � � � � � Í � Ì � � � � � � � " � � � � � � Ð Í � Í � Ï � � � � � � É� É Ê Ë � � Ì Ì � Í Í � � � � Ë � � � ò " � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � # Ì # � � � � � � � � Ò � Ë � � � Ï � � � Ð " Í Í � � Ì � � � � � Ò� ü � 	 � �  � ! " # � $ % & ÿ 	 � ÿ 
 � � � 	 
 � � ü � � � � � � þ � þ ü ' ÿ � � � � � ü �  � þ � � � 	 �  � ü � � � � þ 	 ü �þ ü þ ÿ � � ü � � � � ü � � � � 	 þ � ( � ) ÿ � � � � � � � � � þ � � ü � þ � � � þ ÿ � þ � Ë � � � Ò � � � � � � � � Ò� � ü � � � � 	 þ � � � ÿ ü � � � 
 � � � þ � þ ü þ ÿ � & ÿ ü � � ü ý * � � � � � � + 	 � þ 
 	 � þ % � � � ü � þ ÿ � þ � � � 	 �� Ë � $ Î � " Í � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � Ò � Ë � ð � Í � Ï $ � � � Ë � $ Ë � � � Í � � � � � � � Î � # î � � � � � Ë �í � � � # � Ï � Ò � # � Ì Ì # � ì � � � � � Í $ ' & $ � � # � É , � Î � � � # Ó - � � � � � Ë � � � Ë � ð � Í � Ï $ # � Ò � # � � �þ ÿ � � . / 0 1 . � ü � � � � 	 þ � � & ÿ 	 � ÿ 	 � � � � 	 � & ÿ � � � � ü 
 � � 	 � 	 þ � �  � ü  
 � � ÿ 	 � � �� � � � � � Ñ � Ë � � � Ë � Î Ë � Í � í � � � # � Ï � � É � É � � # � Í � � � � � � � Ë � Í � Ï � Í Ï � � � " � � � $ Î � � Ë � �� � � � � � # � � û # � " Ñ Ë � � � É2 É � " # � Ë � # � � # � Ó � Ë � Ò � Ï � � Ë � � � Ë � Ò � " # � Ë Ð " Í Í � � Ì � � � � � Ò ð � Í � Ï $ � ð % ' ö � ÷ � ì Ì Í � Ï � � Í $
 � ý � 
 � þ ü þ ÿ � � + 	 � þ 
 	 � þ � � � � � & � 	  ÿ þ þ ü � $ # � � � � � Ñ � Ò � Ë � ð � Í � Ï $ Ó � � - Ï � � � � � � #� Ë � � � Ë � � � � � Î � # � � � Ñ Î � " Í � Ë � � � Ð � � � " � � � Ò � # � Ë � � � Ï � � � Ð " Í Í � � Ì � � � � � Ò � �Î � � � � � Ì Ì Í $ � � � Ë � Î Ë � Í � í � � � # � Ï � É Ê Ë � # � Ò � # � Ó Î Ë � Í � � � Ë � � Ì Ì � Í Í � � � � � � $ Ë � � � �Í � � Ñ � � � � � � � Ñ Ï � � � � Ï � � � � � � � Ë � í � � � # � Ï � Ó � � � " Ð � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ï � Ë � � Ð � � �Ì # � � � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � Ë � $ Ë � � � � " Ï Ë � Ï � � � � Ï � � � � � � � Ë � Í � Ï � Í Ï � � � " � � � $Î � � Ë � � Î Ë � Ï Ë � Ë � � Ì Ì � � Í � � � � � � Í � Ï � � � � É É Ê Ë � � Ì Ì � Í Í � � � � � � � � � � Ë � � � Ë � $ Ì " # Ï Ë � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � Ñ � � � Ò � � � Ë Ó � � � Ë �" � � � # � � � � � � � Ñ � Ë � � � Ë � $ Ï � � Ì Í � � � Î � � Ë � Ë � � Ï Ï " Ì � � Ï $ Ï � � � � � � � � É , � Î � � � # Ó � Ë �ñ � " � Ï � Í Ë � � � " Ð � � ò " � � � Í $ Ï � � Ò � # � � � � Ë � � � Ë � $ � � � � � � Ï � � Ì Í $ Î � � Ë � Ë �Ï � � � � � � � � Ó � � � - Ï � � Ï " # Î � � Ë � Ë � ñ � " � Ï � Í � � � Ë � � � � � � � # Ò � # � Ë � # � � � � � � � � � � � �� Ð � � � É û � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � Ï � Ð � Ò � # � � � Ó - Ë � � � � � � � " Ð � � Ë � � � Ë � � Ì Ì � Í Í � � � �Ì " # Ï Ë � � � � � Ë � � � � � Ð � � � � � � � Ñ � � " � � � � � � � � � � # Ì # � � � � � � � � Ò � Ë � � Ï Ï " Ì � � Ï $Ï � � � � � � � � Ó Ð " � � " Ï Ë � � � � � � � � # Ì # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � ë " � � � Ò $ � Ë � # � � � � � Í � Ò � Ë �Ï � � � � � � � � É3 É - � � � Í � � � � � � Ò " Í � Ò � Ë � Ò � � � � Ï � � Í Ï � � � � � � � Ë � � Ì Ì � Í Í � � � � � Ò # � � � � � Ñ � Ì # � Ì � # � $� � � # � � # � � Ï � � Ì Í $ Î � � Ë � Ë � Ï � � � � � � � � Ó � � Î � Í Í � � � Ë � � � � # " Ì � � � � � � � Ë �� Ì Ì � Í Í � � � � � � � Ì � � � � � � � Í � � � � � � � � Ò � Ë � � � Î � Î � Í Í � � Ñ É , � Î � � � # Ó � " Ï Ë Ì � # � � � � ÍÏ � # Ï " � � � � � Ï � � � # � � � � � Ò � " Ò Ò � Ï � � � � Î � � Ñ Ë � � � � " � Î � � Ñ Ë � Ë � Ï � � Ò Í � Ï � Î � � Ë Ì Í � � � � � Ñ� ü � 	 � � � � � þ ÿ � 4 ü � � � 	 � � � ÿ ü � � 	 �  � þ 
 � þ �  � �
Page 157



Ô Õ Õ Ö × Ø Ù Ö Ú Û Ü Û Ý Þ Ô ß ß à á â ã ä å à æ à ç ã à ä ç è é ã å ç

� � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 
 � � � � �  � � � � � � � � � � � � � � 	 � � � � ä

' & É - � Ï î � � Î Í � � Ñ � � Ë � � � Ë � Ï � � � � � � � � � � # � � � # � Ï � � � � � � # � Í � � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � � � � � � � � �� � � � Ì Ì Í $ � � � ì � � � � � Ñ Ë � " � � � Ñ � � � Ë � � � Í Í � Ñ � É , � Î � � � # Ó � Ë � Ï � � � � � � � � Ï � � Ì Í � � �Î � � Ë � Ë � Ì � Í � Ï � � � � Ò � Ë � ñ � " � Ï � Í � � � � # � Ï � � � Ñ � � Î Ë � " � � � Ñ � � � � Í � Ì � � � � � � � Ë �ð # � � Ï � Ì � Í Ê � Î � � Ó ù � # î � � Ê � Î � � � � � � � # � � Ï � ú � Í Í � Ñ � � � ì Ï � Ì � � � � Ì � Ï � Ò � � �Ï � # Ï " � � � � � Ï � � É - � � � � Ë � # � Ò � # � # � � � � � � Ð Í � � Ë � � � Ë � Ï � � � � � � � � � Ì Ì Í � � � � � � � Îÿ ü � � 	 �  � � � � � ü � � � � þ 	 � � � þ ÿ � 
 � 	 � � �  � � � � � � ÿ � � 5 
 ü �  ÿ þ ü � � ü þ ÿ � þ 	 þ � � � þ �Í � Ï � Í Ë � " � � � Ñ � � � � � # � � Ë � # � Ë � � � Ë � Ñ � � � # � Í Ë � " � � � Ñ � � # î � � É' ' É - Ë � � � � Í � � Ë � � # � Ñ � # � � � � Ë � Ï � � � � � � � # � � � � � Í � Ï � Í Í $ � � � " Ì Ì � # � � Ò � Ë �Ì # � Ì � � � Í Ó � � Ï Í " � � � Ñ � Ë � � � Ë � � � � � Î � � Ì # � � � � " � Í $ " � � � Ñ Ë � Í $ � � � � Ë � � � Ë �Ð " � Ñ � Í � Î � � � Ò � � � � � # � Ï � � � � � � � � Ñ � É , � Î � � � # Ó � " Ï Ë Ð � � � Ò � � � Ï � " Í � Ë � � � Ð � � �� Ï Ë � � � � � � Ë # � " Ñ Ë � Ë � � � � � Í � Ì � � � � � Ò � Ë � � � � � Î � � Ë � Ë � Ï � � � � � � � � � � Ì Í � Ï � É� " # � Ë � # � � # � Ó � � � " Ð � � � � � � � � � � � � � � Ï � Ë � � Ð � � � Ì # � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � � # � � �� Ë � � � Ë � Ï � � � � � � � � Î � � Ì # � � � � � � � Ñ � Ë � � � � � Í � Ì � � � � � Ò � Ë � � � � � É' % É ð � Í � Ï $ � ð % ' ö Ñ ÷ � � � � � � � Ë � � � Ë � Í � Ò � � � Ñ � Ò � Ï Ï " Ì � � Ï $ # � � � # � Ï � � � � � Î � Í Í Ð � Ï � # � Ò " Í Í $Ï � � � � � � # � � � � � Ï � � � Ð $ Ï � � � Ð � � � � É , � Î � � � # Ó � Ë � � Ì � Ï � Ò � Ï Ï � # Ï " � � � � � Ï � � � Ò� Ë � � Ï � � � � # � � � � � Ò � " Ï Ë � � � ì Ï � Ì � � � � � Í � � � " # � � � � " � Î � � Ñ Ë � Ë � Ï � � Ò Í � Ï � Î � � Ë � Ë �Ì � Í � Ï � � � � Ò � Ë � ó ð õ ð � É - � Ë � # � Ò � # � Ï � � Ï Í " � � � Ë � � � Ë � Ï � � � � � � � � � � � � Ï � � � � # $ Ó# � Í � � � � � � � Ì Í � � � � � Ñ � � � � � � Ë � � � � � Í � Ì � � � � � � Ð � Ì � # � � � � � � Ó � � Ò � # Ï � � Ð Í � ÓÌ # � Ï � � � � � � # � � � � � � Ð Í � � � � Í Í � � Ë � # # � � Ì � Ï � � É - � � Ë � # � Ò � # � � � � � � � Ë � � � � � �Ï � � � � � � � � � � Ì � # � Ñ # � Ì Ë % & � � Ò � Ë � � # � � � Î � # î É - Ë � � � Ï � # � Ò " Í Í $ Ï � � � � � � # � � � Ë �Ì � # � � � � Í Ï � # Ï " � � � � � Ï � � � Ò � Ë � � Ì Ì � Í Í � � � � � � � � $ � Ì � � Ë � � � Î � � Ë � Ë � � #Ì # � � � Ï � � � � � Ó Ð " � - � � � � � Ï � � � � � � # � Ë � � � " Ï Ë Ï � # Ï " � � � � � Ï � � � # � � " Ò Ò � Ï � � � � � �� " � Î � � Ñ Ë � Ë � # � � � � � � Ò � # � Ë � � � � Ì " � � � Ï � � � � � � � � � # � � ë " � � � Ò $ � � � # � � � � � Í É' ê É � � # � Ë � # � � � � � � Ñ � � � � � Ð � � � Ó � � � � � î � � Ñ � Ï Ï � " � � � Ò � Í Í � � � � # � � Í Ì Í � � � � � ÑÏ � � � � � � # � � � � � � Ó - Ï � � Ï Í " � � � Ë � � � Ë � � Ì Ì � � Í � Ë � " Í � Ð � � � � � � � � � � É
David Cross - � � ð 6 ñ Ê � ó

Page 158


	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Schedule of items to be determined by the Committee
	6 17/01281/MFUL - Land North East of Rock Cottage Pickering
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Site Layout Plan 1
	4 - Site Layout Plan 2
	5 - Existing Plans 1
	6 - Existing Plans 2
	7 - Proposed Plans
	8 - Proposed Floor Plans
	9 - Proposed Elevation
	10 - Design And Access Statement
	11 - Parish

	7 17/00980/73 - Land to Rear of the Forge Terrington
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Parish

	8 17/01369/MFUL - Land at Stamford Bridge Road Sand Hutton
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Site Layout Plan 1
	4 - Site Layout Plan 2
	5 - Floor Plans 1
	6 - Floor Plans 2
	7 - Proposed Elevation 1
	8 - Proposed Elevation 2
	9 - Plans 1
	10 - Plans 2
	11 - Ecological Assessment
	12 - Design And Access Statement
	13 - Agent Letter

	9 17/01077/ADV - Grass Verge off Castle Howard Road Malton
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Additional Information
	4 - Submitted Photographs

	10 17/01099/FUL - Agricultural Contractors Welham Road Norton
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Plans
	4 - Design And Access Statement
	5 - Parish

	11 17/01404/HOUSE - 6 Willowgate Pickering
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Proposed Plans
	4 - Proposed Elevation
	5 - Planning Statement
	6 - Parish

	12 17/01426/FUL - Ryedale Carr Westgate Carr Road Pickering
	2 - Site Location Plan
	3 - Plans
	4 - Parish

	14 List of applications determined under delegated powers
	15 Appeals

